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QRC Kforce Inc NASDAQ KFRC is professional staffing firm

_______ providing temporary permanent and prolect solutions in

the
specialty areas of Technology Finance Accounting

Clinical Research Health Information Management and Government Solutions We have been matching lob

seekers and employers since 1962 and are headquartered in Tampa Florida with 65 offices throughout the

United States and two offices in the
Philippines

Kforce continues to be leader in the staffing industry by employing disciplined process to deliver the right

people at the right time Backed by more than 2100 associates and 10400 consultants on assignment we

believe that Great People Great Results Our core values of respect integrity trust exceptional service

commitment and fun as well as stewardship and community help us achieve our visionto be the Firm most

respected by those we serve

TECHNOLOGY FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING HEALTH AND LIFE SCIENCES GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS

Our Technology speciolty hos the Our Finonce ond Accounting Our Health ond Life Sciences group Kforce Government Solutions

experience and delivery copability speciolty provides highly quolified is composed of our Clinical Resenrch KGS is government contracting

fo supply staffing resources professionals in the functional and Health Information Management services provider that has offered

in the areas of functional and areas of general accounting audit specialties Kforce Clinical Research comprehensive portfolio of

business management systems services SEC reporting periodic supports leading-edge pharmaceutical solutions to wide range
of

applications development financial close and tax preparation companies with services such as Federal and Defense agencies

enterprise data management and support From CFOs and monitoring/site management drug since 1970 Headquartered

infrastructure From application controllers with Big experience safety regulatory affairs
biostatistics in Fairfax VA with offices in

programmers and network to entry level transactional and study management
Kfarce Health San Antonio TX and Tampa

operators to systems analysts accounting positions Kfarce has Information Management offers FL KGS offers full range of

and ClOs Kfarce has an extensive the knowledge and dedication to customized services including Acute/ solutions in the areas of Financial

database of qualified candidates deliver results far those we serve Clinical Coding Cancer/Trauma Management and Accounting

to handle all of an organizations Registry Warkflow Assessments Enterprise Technology Engineering

technical resource needs FreRAC Reviews and CDM reviews and Operations Intelligence

Healthcare Infarmatics and

Research and Development

This Annual Report contoins forword looking stotements within the meoning of the federol securities lowsi Pleose see the Speciol Note Regarding Forword Looking

Statements contoined in the introductory portion of our Annual Report on Form 10K for the yeor ended December 31 2010 for odditionol informotion regording

forword looking stotements



TO OUR FELLOW SHAREHOLDERS CLIENTS AND EMPLOYEES

ore very pleased with tI Firms rfarmance
ii

2010 and are

optimistc abaut aur rms prospect parti uary ago nst

bockdiop of what
appear to be eculor shh towoid greater

utilizotion of flexble
toffing

The Ur ted States lU labor ei vironmert

in 201 was un gue
tI at we ow di proportionate amount of privot

hring coming through the temporary portion of payroll More

sp
cifico

ly
while 36 of net private ob creation in tI U.S resu ted

from temporary iring
on of the overall payroll spend is

related to temporary seivice As re of tI prospects of tepid

econorric re overy
combined with the

sigi
ificont

uncertainty
that exist

surrounding regulotoiy tax and heolthcore reform our lient ore

increasingly ookirg toward flexib toff
ng

mode that allow them to

od1ust in real time to this con tonty shiftrg economic and regulatory

erVronment Busines need to keep moving forward but they ol

wont to leave themselves moximum fexbility in terms of their workfoic

composit on We believe that wfy lob reotor ho er so different

th
cy

le that many of our lients cort nue to seek
ju ii time

staff
rg

solution with on on off witch In odd or the moorty of the

areas where Kforce pe iolizes port culorly Technology lTechl and

much the finon iol work ut engagement ore project driven by roture

WI the overall Bureau of oboi Stoti tics SI unempoyment rumber

reman relotvey high lIege ducoted unemployment was just
B0 ot

yeoi eno Wnei coupled wi the pio ted iv eose in den oH f0

pr fes ionols pecio cFes in TecF ond Fr once ord Ac ounting

FA employers ore findng it more chollengng to attract tI higF ski led

worker needed in todays know edge bo ed economy his on top of

what was moioi utbock in irterno
ruiting

re ources durirg tFe

rece ion has led many of our clients to ncreosng util ze on out ide

expert to recrut highly II emp oyee We believe the fo tor were

driver our permanent plocement bus ness being up 38.6 2010

Kforce used th
post re on to prepare for th cycle The rm mode

number of significant enhancement to our busine model service

oftering techi ologicol copobil tie upport organization
ond perhaps

most importonty the ignificont expansion of our Notional Recru
ting

Center jNRC and Strotegic Accounts jSAj team We believe oi otFer

key component our ucce the fo that the Firm focu ed on retaining

our seasoned fed and corporote odeis who ore the lifeblood oui

Firm We ore very plea ed that the
per entoge of soles sociotes wth

greater than four
years

of experience is the ghest the Frm hi tory

combined with th mo eosoned executive team in the Firm history

The objective we tab hed for 2010 were focu on goinirg market

shore ond sign fi art cu tomer penetration and contu ng to expord and

uptirLo h0 NDC and SA toou WI iho cnioiiiing fuLuocd on our four

core ervi offerings of Tech FA Health and ife Sciences bHLSb and

Coverrment Solutors jCSj Over the post year
ord half we hove

successfully doub ed tI ze of the NRC oi SA teams and
igr ificontly

ircreo ed the business development efforts in our CS segment TEe NRC

now participates in 330 of our Tech and FA revenue and SA impacted

revenue grew 24 in 2010 As result of th above we were abe

to toke morket shore deliver exceptiono service to our clients and

generate strong returns for oui sI orehold rs

TI following on executive summoiy of wFot Kforce beleves ore

important 201 ghl ght which should be con idered in the context of

the oddit onol di ussions hereir ond
ii coi jurctior witl the Con olidoted

Finoncol Statement and notes thereto

Total Firm revenue and earn ngs per ore jEPSj the fu
yeoi

2010 was $990 mi ion ond $0.5 per hoie Ar ircreose of

B.9 and 54 ie pectively fiom 2009 result of $910 million

and $0.33 per sI ore

TI Firm experienced year over year revenue growth of in

Tech and l4.9 ir FAondyeoroveryeordechine.of99oin CS

and lB0 in HLS

Net ip ome of $20 million for 20 in reosed 60 year

overyeor
from $1 2.9 mil ior 2009

Over the post five
year

the Firms tock perf rmonce increo ed

45 ranking it in ur 20 industry peer group
and ad the

only itive return tI

peer group
dun the fiveyeor period

ending 31 10

Total ech rev nue of $53B mil ioi for 2010
surpo

sed the

previous record in 20GB of $5 million otol Tech flex revenue

of $522.2 Ilion for 2010 wo 00 Firm record exceeding the

previou re ord $493 Ilion in 20GB

Seorch revenue rcreosed 3B.60 year very or in 2010

The Firm experienced 50 bosi
pont

decrease ir fex
gross morg

on year veryeor
bosi to 2B.7 ir 2010 CS FA ond HLS

exper
erced declines of 360 bo

point
110 boss

ponts
and 10

bosi points re ctivehy
while Tech experienced on increo of 50

basis point

Adju ted EBITGA for 2010 of $53.2 millon ircreo ed 26.3c

year over year from $42 milIon ir 2009

Cor heodcoun ncreosed
yeoroveryeor

Kforce
pur

Fo ed our corporate heodguorter for $2B.5 million on

May 27 2010 which wo funded using borrowngs under the

Credit Facility Bank debt of Gecember 31 2010 increo ed to

$10.8 mi lion from $30 million os of Gecember 31 2009

Lookirg at our ervice ne tool revenues for Tech wh cE represents

roughly 540 of total Firm revenues increased 15 lOon
year over

yeoi basis wh he Tech flex reverue continued to improve on bill ng day

K0 throughout 2010 Re ent trends Hi ate that th demond

envir nmert today for temp rory technol gy staffing continues to be olid

against landscape where technol gy and its constont need for repo

upgrade
ord refre is ubiguitous ocros the corporate environmen In

our FA egment
which

represent of otol rm revenues we coninue

to see demand in temporary
FA driver by continued trength in many of

the finonciol workout related function which we believe bos beer

enabled by our Strategic Ac ount strategy
and

supported by our bow

cost highly eho tic centro ized delivery function ir the NRC We continue

to expect
relative trength in tI ievenue stream In HLS which represent

E\



600 of toto Firm revenues we continue to expect
low revenue vi iblity

for our Clinico Reseorch business os re of the cont nued

con olidotior in the lorge bio phorrro p0
wh ch wi likely cont nue to

mpoct our bu ines We believe the pro pects for this busness remo

olid ond the quoliPy of our reotion hips with the stionge componies in

this spoce wi provide opportunities for growth the
onger term

Revenue trends witl our Heolth Informotion Monogement business

continue to be prorrising ond morgins rerroin trong hospitol spend ng

moy continue to increose porticulorly the prolect services ond remote

oding oreo This bu ness hos rebounded cely over the lo three

quorters of 20 as continue to evolve its business model to better

embroce the evolv
ng technologicol chonge in this spoce Revenue for

our OS egment which represent 1c of total Firm revenues declined

9.9 With
respe to neor term pro pects for this segment procurement

delay ore continuirg to delay oword deci ions mony vocot position

ore not be ng replaced ond there ontinue to be sh toword in

ourcing some of the ocivfty previou locoted to cortroctor th

thot soid this busire on entroted in some of the most promis ng

ong term oreos of federol serv ces uch heoltbcare doto integrTy ond

fror ond technology solut ors We hove well eosoned

monogement tearr our OS bus ne and we onfrue be optirnstic

obout the long term growth prospects of th profitable busines

The rroior ty
of our cost structure is voroble ond compen oton

expense which is highly correloted to gros profit orrprises over 75
of our operating expenses We colt nue to ee leveroge in our non

ompensotion bosed cost tiucture result of the infrostructure

nvestment mode over the lost few yeoi We believe our nfrostructure

ond technology inve trnents prov de flexible ond world cbs plotform

oimed ot drying productivity streomlinirg our proces es to goin

efficienc ond driving operoting leveroge These inve tment included

business intelligence too enhoncements to our front end ond bock

off ic systems on incentive compen oton monogement system ond

more We ore contirung leveroge our offshore capobilitie in the

Philippines for ertoir bock office functions ond to supplement the

copobil of the NRC os wel allowng us to goir efficien es reduce

co ts ond benef from the time zone difference We believe the

investrrerts hove prepored the Firm we for future growth

The rrr coninue to oggressively monoge operoting expense We
contnue to highly scrutinize every expen to ensure proper return

on investment ond olgnment of the cost structure wth the reverue

treom Excluding the Frm rporote heodquorters ocquisition capital

expenditure were .4 million for the
yeor ond ore onticipoted to

dec me to be ow $9 mi lion in 201 os we hove now completed most

planned malor technology initiotives The Firm repurchosed 227

shore of stock during 2010 ot on overoge prce
of 5.77 ond we

believe there continues to be value in our tock The Firm ho

opproximotey $60 million ovoilobe for future stock repurcho es under

urrent Board of Duectors outhorizotions

Our oblectives for 201 the third yeor of our three yeor pon ore to

further penetrote existinq stroteqic occounts toke odditionol customer shore

ond selectively torget new occounts where our service offengs ond

bu ness mode odd value to our clients Key to ochieving the goo

the flexibility we hove bult into our delvery platform With the NRC ond

SA now ot on increosed ole ond goning tenure we believe we hove

the flexibility to rapidly depoy these team to quickly sotisfy large volume

reque ts from our clients This structure is new to stoffing os for yeors the

industry model wos pure brick ond mortor model where output wos

onstroined by emb dded local
copocity Not only doe the NRC ond SA

enf once our local on the ground fulfillment copobilitie the ost structure

of the NRC ond SA allow to profitobly serve certoir clierts ord niche

thot would not be
pos

ible under traditionol stoffing model

As we look oheod to the next few or we believe the atform we

hove bui and the re ent succe we hove hod demonstrote strong ir tiol

steps to our five yeor finonc ol torgets of on overoge
of 5c annuol

growth in revenue ond 25 anruol EBIT growth We believe our mix

of cer ice offerings particuborly in ond PA po ition us for revenue

growth ond morgir xpon ion we hope to move further into thi

recovery
ond the seculor shift toword flexible tofhng We bel eve we

ho bgh quality revenue streom ond bobonce sheet well the

strongest monogement teom the Firms hi tory ond highly tenured

ossociote popubotion Wh be we will continue to moke elective

investments we expect to copitolize on the copacity thot exists in our

ossociote bo to ncreo leveroge ond occelerate eornings

Once ogoin we wish to express our oppreciotion to our field ond

orporote teoms our consultonts our ients ond our shareholders for

allowing us the privilege of serving them ond ogo demonstroting in

201 thot Oreot Feop Oreot Results We look forword to bright

future for all of our stokeholders

/kel
Choirmon ond

Chief Executive Ofhcer

NXJ4-
Wil on Sander

President

nr ri AN iAr



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Th information et forth beow is not neces only ndicaive of the re ults of future operotion ond should be reod conlunctior th Kforces

Consoldated Financial Stotements ond the reoted notes thereto incorpora ed nto this Annual Report hereinoftei collect vely referr to os

Consolidoted Firanciol Statements

jr dog dstad rarL osOirrpormor harg l$l294rn orduong 2008 iaxb sehic niedwiihihsirrorrreni targewo 042w ion

re Hg ioroiierios Tporir ii lorj $1 iii

Acquisitions were mode in our fiscal
yeors

ended December 2008 ond 20D6 The results of operotions for the acquisition were inc uded

in our Consolidoted Finoncol Statements from the respect ye ocqui ition dote See Note Acquisitions to the Consolidated Financal Stotements

for riore detail on acquisition made in 2008 During the three month ended June 30 20D8 Kforce old it Scientific and perd em Nursing busi

ne sand competed efforts to wind wn the rema ning operatiors of its non per-diem Nur ing busines As result the re ults of operation of Scien

tific and Nursirq have been pre entd as di cant nued operation for the years ended December 2D08 20D7 and 2006 See Note

Di continued Operation to the Con oldated Finan ial Statement for more deta

Years Ended De ember dl 2010 2DD9 20081 2007 2006

and rirrof tar or sin

Net servicer venue $990807 $910136 $99701 $972 781 $86800

Orosprofit

Selling nerol and admini trativ expenses

Depiec ation and amortizaron

Other expense net

312414
265183

12611
1296

285979

251 268

11673
145

34465

415884
824

136

352023
272 335

14487

4422

304749

241 503

1551

3701

In one loss from
continuing operations

before income toxe

Frovis on for ncorne taxes

33324
12690

21893

9020
187 1931

928

60 779

23 856

47 994

550

Income
lb

from cortrnuirg operations

Income from discontinued operation

of nc taxes

20634 2873 189 211

5013

36 923

3444

29444

3075

Net ncorne IlossI 20634 12873 184 1081 40 367 32 519

Earning Ia per
hare ba

continu ng operations $0.52 $0 3d $12261 $0 90 $0.73

Earnings Iloss per
share diluted

Luninuing uporatiun $0.51 $0.33 $12 26 $08 $0 7Q

Earn ngs Ia per
share basic $0.52 $0.33 $12 $0.98 $0.8

Earning Ia sI per
hare diluted $0.51 $0 33 $12 131 $0 95 $0

Weghted average
hares out tanding basic

Wergl ted
average

hares out tanding diluted

39480
40503

38485

39 330

39471
39 471

41308
42 294

40 189

42 012

of December 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

oil oids

Works capital 64878 57 924 60302 95348 64 425

Tatalassets $391044 $339825 $350815 $476 36 $442618
ratal au standing borrowing crea faci

ty 10825 000 38022 50 330 86435
Total long term lablitres

Stockholders equity

36904
$253817

33887

$226 725

59528

$205 843

78 102

$312 468

94664

$26 925

map AN uss AP



STOCK PRICE PERFORMANCE

The follow ng graph cornpar on of the currulot ye tab1 returns for Kforce commor st ck as compared th the cumulotive tol returr for the

NASDAO Stock Morket U.S Ii dex ond the overoge performance of our 2010 Industry Peer Group listed below Kfor es cumulotive return

computed by div ding the differer ce between tl prrce of Kforce comm stock ot the end of eoch yeor ond the beg rn ng
of the meosure

ment period December 31 2005 De ember 31 2010 by the
pri

of Kfor omm tock ot the begirn ng
of the meosuremert period Cumu

Ia ive toto return for tI pe group compon ond the NASDAQ in lude vidend the colculotion of toto return ond ore bosed
upon on

umed GD inve tment on December 31 2005 with all return weigl ted bo or market coprtolization ot the erd of eoch scret measure

ment period The comparison in the graph below are ba on hr torrcal data and ar at rtended to forecast the possrble future performance of

Kforces orimon tack Par purpo es of the stock
pri performance graph below Kf rce has been excluded from the industry peer group

150

125

100

75

50

2010 Industry Peer Group
AMN Healtl are Servic Inc

CDI Corporation

Cber Inc

KIl Servi

On As gnment Inc

tndustry Peer Group New

Re our es Connection Inc

Rob rt Half Internationa Inc

SEN Group nc

hM lnfvrmatiur Lienues Ir

A-NASDAD Stoak Market Composite

--Industry Peer GroupDid

The industry peer group is one of the bui ding blocks of executive compensation evaluation by providing our Compensation Comm ttee fa

based data and providng insight into external compensation practice The industry peer group provides information about pay magnitude pay

pracr es and performance compari an The pr mary crterron for peer group se ection ncludes er company customers geograph cal pre ence

talent capita amp exrty of operating model and annual revenue

During 2010 Kforce rep aced MPS Group th SEN Group nc in it industry er group This decison was driven by the acqu sition of

MES by less comparable corporation within the industry dur ng the fir quarter of 201

End of Year

UKfarae na

Inve tment of $1 00 on December 2005 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 201

Kforcelnc 1000 109 874 688 20 145.0

rdu tryheerOroup New 100.0 108.1 768 54.7 68.3 793

Industry Peer Group Old 100 109 77.4 56 72 69.2

NASDAO Sto Market Composite 100 109.5 20.3 .5 02 20.3

iu



MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Gui cor mon tock trade on the NASDAO Global See Market under the syribo KFRC The fo owirq table sets forth for the periods ndicated

the high and low intro doy soles
puce

of our comrron tock os reported on the NASDAO Globa Seect Morket These
pr ces represent inter dea

quotations Mtl out rota riarkup rrarkdowns or commssions and may not represent
actual transactions

Three Month Ended March June 30 September 30 December

2010

igh $16.04 $16.25 $14.51 $17.10
Low $12.32 $11.92 9.80 $13.04

2DD9

High 8.31 $11 20 $12.65 $1443
Low 5.44 6.69 8.05 034

From January 201 through Mar 2011 the
higl

and ow intro day ale pric of our comrron sto was $19 23 and $16.00 respectively

Or March 2011 the last reported sale price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market was $1 D6
per

hare

Holders of Common Stock

On Marcf 2011 there were approximately 206 holder of record

Dividends

Since our nitial public offer in 1995 Kforce has rot paid any ca div derd on its common sto ard has no current
rr

tentior to do so Kforce

rot restricted under it urrently exr ng Credit
Facilfty

from paying dividends

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

addition to the risk nherent its operatrons Kforce is expo ed to certa market sks primarily changes rntere rate The en itivity analy

is pr nted bel for our Credit Facility is based on 1000 change in rntere rates This change is hypothetical enario and ed to calibrate

potertra risk and doe not repre ent our view of future market change

As of December 201 had $10 ml ion outstanding under our Credit Fac liPy Our wegI ted average effective nterest rate on our

Credit Faci
rty

was 64 0at December 31 2010 hypothetcal 10 ncrease in nterest rate in effect at December 31 2010 would not have

gnificant effect on Kforces annual irterest expense

We do not beleve tE at we have materia exposure to fluctuations in forerqn currerc becau our nternatronal operation repre erted approx

mately 20 of net ervice revenues for the
year

ended December31 2010 and because our rternationa op rations functional currency
the

U.S Dollar However Kforce II continue to as ess the mpact which currency fluctuations could have on our peration going forward

ru



BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Company Overview

We ore national provider of profes ional ond technical spec alty

staffing services ond so ut ons ond operote through our corporote heod

quorters Tompo Florida as well our 65 field offices which ore

locoted throughout tEe United States ord two offices in Mon lo Philp

pines Kforce Flor do corporotion ond wos formed in August 994

as result of the combinotion of Romac Associotes In ond three of

its lorgest fronchise Kforce completed its Initiol Public Offerng in

Auaust 1995

We
prov

de our clients
staffing

ervices and solution through four oper

aing egments Techrology Tech Finance and Accounting PA
Health and Life iences HLS and Coverrment Solutions CS
Kforce organ ze and manage it Tech and PA segments on regional

basi Atlantic North and We Our Tech segment includes the resu ts of

Kfarce Cabal Solutions Inc Global whollyowned subsidiary

which ha two offices in the Philippines We believe this operational

alignment supports more customer entric arganizaton leverages our

best leaders everage client relationsfps across fun tonal offerings

ard streaml nes the arganizafon by plac ng senor management cia er

to the ustomer as well as achieving greater cost efficien The HLS and

CS segrients are organized and managed by pec alty
becau of the

un que operating chara teristic of each busness

The follow chart depi the percentage of our total revenue far each

of our segments for the year ended December 2D and 2D09

Tech

We provide botl
temporary staffng and

permanent pla ement serv

ices to our clients focus
ng prmarily on more ophi ticated area of infor

motion technology i.e sy tem appicatians programmers
and

developers senior eve1 praect manager systems anay ts enterprise

data management and business and networking techncians Our ech

segment provides service to client in variety of industries with strong

footprint in healthcare financial servces and government integrators

rrnt rpnrt blicHd StaB
ng

hid str Analstc SIA lstd thm irfmr

mation techno
agy staffing

market as or of the faste growing sector in

2D The report ant cpate that technology staffing growth will ac eler

ate rn 201 and 2012 will
urpass

the prior ak et in 2000 during

the beigft of the datcom boom The U.S Bureau of Labor Stati tic BLS
sts computer ystems de

ign
and related serv es among the fastest grow

mg industries
reflecting

the cant nu ng demand for the high level skills that

are needed to keep up
th changes in technology

We believe this egment ntinues to benefit signifcantly from our

centralized and hghly flexble Naronal Recru ting Center NRC
well as our Strategic Account strategy which we believe will also

provide significant everage in support ng
future growth Our ed seg

ment ncludes the results of Global wholly owned ub idiary

Global pray de information technology autsourc ng
solutions nterna

tonally tErough two offices located in the Pbilipp ne Cur interna

tional operation comp ed approximately of net serv ce revenues

for the three year erded De eriber 2010

FA

Cur PA segment provides th temporary staffing and permarent

pia ement services to our clients areas such taxat an budget prepa

ration and analysis mortgage and loan
proces ing financia reporting

cost analysi accounts payable accounts re ervable profe sional admin

trative credit and collection general accounting audit servces ard

systems and controls analys and do umentation to support campl once

workunder Section 404 of the SarbanesOxeyActof 2002 Cur PA seg

ment provides ervrce to ents rn varety of industes with strong

faotprnt in financial service and government ntegratars

We believe thi

segment continues to benefit ign ficant from our cer

tral zed and highly flexbe NRC as well our Strategic Acc unt strat

egy which we believe wrl ai provide signrf cart everage supporting

future growth

HLS

Cur HLS segment include our CI nical Re earch and Health nforma

tron Management spec altres and provides both temporary stafting and

permanent pacements ervrces to our clrerts The categories prima

ly
consist of din cal re earcb as ciates far ti pharmaceut cal rdu

try
and health informat on management prafe onals for hospitals and

healthcare facilitie The HLS segment generally and pecially Clin

cal Re ear is characterized by contracts and relaton lip that are

typi aly longer term in nature compared to our Tech and PA eg

ment ubstantal
part an of the ale account management and

recruting
functions for the HLS segment is pray ded out of our arporate

headquarters We have een trend among larger pharmaceuti aI

companies to hreve
greater efficiency and effectrvene through furc

tiunul uut uur.jny
hrh ulluwo luryvi plruiiirucuuir..u urr pur tu

reduce the number of facr itie and streamline vend managemen

effort Consistent with the recent consolrdation that has occurred withn

the pharmaceuti aI se tar material
portion of revenues wrthrn HLS

concentrated in relatively sma number of clients Par the
year

ended

December 31 2010 the
singe large client within the HLS segment

comprised approximately 29 this
segments

total revenues wh

only repre ening 4.9o of total Kfarce revenue

GS
The Federal Government one of the

arge con umers of nforma

tin trhnnlng cpndrng apprrYimatH7 $7R Iin in 2fl1 and bud

geted to spend approx mately $79 brllon in 201 Cur CS segment

provrdes Tech and PA professrorals to the PederaI Coverrment prima

rily as prime contractor CS also serve as subcontractor to prime

contractor and we be eve that our ability to source prafe ana an

didates far assignment in cam bnatron wth our prime contractor rela

tron hips will allow to
pursue

addit anal opportunitre in this sector

The acqursrtor of RDI stems nc dNovus RD RDI or

dNovu in 2008 wa an mportant mile tone our CS segment

then began to have annualized revenues in exce of $100 million

which we be eve provide tbr egment with cess to more gnifcant

2010 2009

rr rn rr



2009

We provide our client with quolifed individuols consu tont on

temporary bo is when it is deterrrined thot the onsultonts hove the

opproprote skill ond experience ond ore the
right

match for our

client Our success is dependent upon our employees as ociotes

obility
to understond ond ocknowledge he lients reeds 21 deter

ne ond understond tI copabilires of the onsultant being recruited

ord 131 de iver ond monoge the client consultart relaion hip the sot

sfaction of both our lients ond our con ultorts Proper execution by

our sociotes and our con ultant directly impact the longevity of the

signment and increases the likelihood of being able to generate

repeat business with our clients

CA vcnu ar dven Ho numb total hurs bled and tab

Ii bill rates Flex gross profit determined by deducting consultant

pay nefits and other related cost Fom Flex revenue Flex associate

commission re ated taxe and other compensation and benefits as well

as eld management compensation are included in Selling General

and Admnistrative
expenses SGA along with administrative and

corporate corrpensation The Flex busine model invoves attempting to

maxmize the number of consultant hours and bil rates wh le rranaging

consu tant pay rates and benefit costs wel compensation and

benefits for our core assoc ates Flex revenue also inc ude olutions
pro

vided through our OS
segment

These revenues involve providing longer

terrr nantrant ser ice to the customer primarily an time and materia

fixed price and cost pus
bases

Search

The Search busines smaller
yet mportant part

of our business

that involves locating qua
fied individuals candidates for perrranent

placement with our client We primarily perform the searche on

contngency basi thus fees are only earned if the canddates are ult

mately hired by our clients The typical structure for search fees based

upon percertage
of the placed individuals annual compensaion in

their fir

year
of employment which is known at the time of placement

We recruit peimanent errployees from our Flex consultant popuation

from the lob boards frorr our asso ate network ocial media net

works and from
pas

ive andidates we identify who are urrently

employed and not actively seekirg another position Also there are

occasions where con ultant are initially signed to client on Flex

basi and later are converted to permanent placement for which we
al receive Search fee Ireferred to as conversion revenue Kforce

target cI ents and recru ts for both Flex and Search ervices which con

tribute to our oblective of providing integrated solutions for all of our

client human capital needs

Search revenues are driven by placements made and the resuling

fees bi led and are recogn zed net of an al owance for fallout which

occur when pacements do rot complete tIe applicable contingency

period Although the contingency period vane by contract it typically

90 day or less Th allowance for fallouts timated ba ed
upon

ks

tar cal experierce th Search placements tI at did not complete the

contingency period here are no consultant payroll costs asso iated

with Sear placements thus all Search revenues ncrease gross profit

by like amount Search saciate comm on compensation and

beneft are included in SCM
In order to ach eve greater stabil

ty our revenue tream Kforce

management has deerrphasized the investment in Searcl revenue to

total revenues over the Ia several year pr manly becau of the highly

volatile rature of the Search busine Search revenue campri ed 4.00

of total revenues in 2010 in contra Ito in exces of 20 in 2uuu

Business Strategy

The key elemert of our business trategy inc ude the followng

Reta/n our Great Peop/e ignificant focus of Kforce especially dur

ing the ma recent economic cycle is on the retention of our most tenured

and productive associates We ended fi ca 201 with what we be ieve

to be the ma tenured field saes team in Kforces history which we
believe will gnificantly enhance our effort to achieve future growth

Cant/nue to Opt/m/ze our NRC We bel eve our cen ralized NRC

jIr Lruc signifiLant Lamp t4vc advanag ad wc that

the NRC is particularly effective at meeting the demands of our Strate

gic Account clients we as other demands far high volume staff ng

The NRC identifies and interviews active candidates from nationally con

tracted ob boards Kfarce cam we other aurce then forwards

qualified candidate to Kfarce field off ces to be matched to available

positions The NRC primarily support our Te and FA segments but

al expanding ts support of our HLS egment The opimization of the

NRC in 2010 was significant pr ority
far the Firm specifically around

bui ding an apprapr ate number of sociates aligning our geographi

cal delivery and achieving ded cated market
support Oven the gnif

nant in tment in headnauunt within the NRC in 2010 the
average

NRC tenure lu over one yean As re cant nuing facu is on

training ramping and development which we expect
will

il signif

cantly enhance the performance of the NRC meeting
demand

Ii

enhance our efforts to upport future growth and
lu expand the NRC as

our revenues increase

Pocus an our Strateg/c Accounts fo of Kfarce is in cultivating rela

tionships with large clients both in terms of annual revenues and ge

graphic dsper ion Far each of our Strategc Account Kfarce signs

Strategic Account Executive who is respon
ible for managing all

aspects

of our client relation hip

gay rnmen contracts Substanfally all OS services are uppl ed to the

Federal Coy rnment through lied offces located in the Wa hington

and San Antonio Texas areas

Types of Staffing Services

Kfarces
taffing services ons of temp rary staffing services Flex

and permanent placement services Search The follow ng chart

depict the percentage of total venues far ex and Search far the

years
ended December31 2010 and 2009

2010

Flex

us AP



En
ouioge Employee Achievement We hove or intense locus on

prorroting ond ma ntainino quol tvfocu ed resultsorented culture

Our field socote ond coipoiote per onnel ore given incentive

whi nclude competitons with sign ficant pr ze incentive
trip

ond

interno recognition odd tion to boi use Ito encouroge ad ievement

of Kforce corporote goo ond high levels of serv ce During 2D we

mplemented ond went live witl bu ines elligence too referred to

as AMFI wh ch is or ronym foi Act on Max ng Ferformonce

ID metri bosed ystem is designed provide ossoc otes with current

ond hi toricol perfoimonce meo ure relative to ther Kforce peer

which we beli ye will fuel beolth competition ord sist as ociote in

reoching their hghest peifoimance levels

Focu on T/olue Added Services We focu on providing spec ally

staffing services ond solutioi to oui clients The placement of ighly

killed personnel requires op rotionol ond technico skill to effectively

recruit ond evaluate personnel nrotcl tI em to client needs ond monoge

tI resu ting relationships We believe this trotegy wil erve to bolonce

the desire for optimal volume rote off rt ond durotion of ignmont

while tinrotely maximizing
th benefit our ient con ultonts and the

rm Of the oreos of Tech FA HLS ond OS we oncertrote resources

in the orea of bigl est ontic poted derrond to odopt to the ever chong

ing landscape within the toffing indu
try

We believe our storicol fo

in the mork ts combined th our stoff operoting expertise provide

us tl conrpetitive advontoge

Build Long Term Consultative Relation hip We believe we have

developed long terrr relat onships with ur ents by repeatedly pravid

ing solutions to their specially taffing requirement We strive to differ

ert ate our eves by working close with our lients to under tand their

reeds and maxirr ze their return on human assets In additon Kfor es

abi
ity

to offer flexible taffng service oup
ed with ur pernranent

placement capab liE offer the client broad
spectrum

of
spec al5

staffing ervices We be ieve th
abilfty enables Kfoice to empha ize

consultat ye rather than Iran actional client relat anship wth the

ntent of expanding our hare of our clients staff
rg

needs

Achieve Exten lye Cheat Penetiation Our dent development piaces

facu es on contacts wta client employee iesp
asible foi

taffing
deci

sans Contact are nrade within functional departments and at dffereat

organizational levels within our client
companies Our associates are

trained to develop thorough understanding of each client total
taffing

requirements in order to expand our share of our cliei staffing needs

Recruit High Ouafthy Consultants We pace great emphasis an recruit

ing qualified can taat We believe we have recruirag advantage

over our ompetitar who lack the abi
ity

to offer candidate flexible

and pernraaeat oppartuaitie We fiequeatly place candidates eekiag

permanent empayment in fexible as igarneats urt permanent pasi

tiaa becomes avai able as as convert temporary candidates into

pcrmaaent emp of ur rlmat cam paaie0

Industry Overview

We serve Fortune DUD ompanies the Federal Oovernmeat state

and loca government acal and regiora cam panie and small to

mid sized companies Our large client repre ented 23.5c of rev

eaue and ra sagle customer accounted far more than 4.9 of rev

erues far the year ended December31 2D1D The speciaty staffing

iadustiy made up of thousand of cam paaie ma of which are sma

Ia al rms pray rg lim ted ervice offerings to relatively small laca

client ba We believe Kfarce is one of the large publicly traded

pec alE taffing rms the United States According to re ent ieport

by SA 94 carnpaaie reported at least DD Iliar in US staff
ag

revenue in 2DD9 Competitai in particular market can me from

many different cam panie baIl large and small We be eve however

that our geagia phi presence ver fied service offerings centralized

NRC Strategic count team and focus an can isteat servi and de iv

ery all provide competitive advantage particu arly tb heats that

have aperaiaa in multiple geagra phi market In addition we believe

that our ver ified portf ala of eivice offering is anceatrated in area

with gaificaat growth appartunit es bath the hart and long term

Based up provous ecaaami cycles experienced by Kfarce we

lidve that times of ustained economic recovery generally timulate

demand foi substantial additional worker and conversely an

ecai amA slowdown results in contraction in demand far additional

worker We also believe that Flex demand generally in reaso

bef re demand fan permanent placement iea es given that cam pa

aes tend to prefei fI xible taffiag model in tI early stages an

ramic rec very to en ure it sustaiaab ty From an ecaromi

land pa at temporary enipaymeat figure and tiend are imparaat adi

atoi of staff ag demand whi saw sigaifi ant increase 2D

While we be eve the ma roemplaymeat pi
tur atinue to be rela

tivel weak with the un mp aymeat rate at as aT December 2U

temporary empaymeat ha expanded by 495DDD ab since reach

ing law in September 2D09 In addit an the penetration rate the

percentage tempaiary staffing to total emplaymeatl ha increased

aase utive month from
it ow of 32 in Augu 2DD9 to aver

November 2D We believe that the peaetraiaa rate cau

surpass
tI

prior peak of 2.D0 achieved in the ate 1990s If the
pea

etratiaa rate of tempaiary staffing continue to iacrea we be eve that

our Flex revenues an grow sign ficartly even in relatively modest

growth macroeconomic en iroameat Management remains cautiousy

aptimisrc
about the growth prospect

of the
temporary staffing adustry

The peaetratioi raie aaa in particuar our revenue rtfolio

According to an iadu
try report tI United State

temporary
staffi

adu
try

aerated timated revenue of $96.7 billion 2DD7

$94.5 billion 2DDB and $71.2 bil an in 2DD9 wth prahe ted rev

eaues of $7B.B billion in 2D1 and $BB.D bil ion in 2D1 Of cour

no rel able prediction can be made about the general economy the

staffing industry as whale or pecially staffing in
parti

ulan wh ch we
believe will

expereac increasing demand in 2D1

During 2DD6 and 2DDB Kfarce made everal acqui itiaas in order to

expand it presea in the Federal Oaverameat contracting pa prima

rily
because the results of operator in the OS egmeat were anticipated

ha bottor Iarg twm graMh tab
litt durag ar abd onomir cycles

During 2D our OS segment was gaificoatly impacted by delays in the

miag of pralect award as well as continuing tread by the Federal gay

erameat to in source certain fui ctiaa and pa itiaas that were previously

out aurced on attempt to redu expenditures Caa iaued pa tool sue

related to the federal budget may negatively impact the OS egmeat

2D performance Despite the near term challenge however we
remain aptimi tic concern ag the OS segments aag

term
pro

ct

PE



MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL

CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

TI following Monogements Di cuss or ond Anolysis of Firon iol

Cond ton ord Re of Operotions MDA intended to he the

ieoder understond Kforce our operotion
ond our pie ent busires envi

ronment MDA provided os supplement to ond should be reod

in coi unction with our Con olidoted Finonciol Stoterrent ond the

occomponying rotes thereto contoined in thi Arnuol Report well os

the Bus ness Overview for or overview of our operotion ond bu me

envirorment lis overview summor ze the tructure of our MDA which

includes the following sections

Executive 5ummoro ummory of our 201 re ults

Cnitico/ count/ng Est/motes dis ion of the counting ti

motes thot ore most criti ol to oid in fully understonding ord evol

uoting our reported finonciol re ults ond thot
requre monogerrent

most difficult ublective or complex udgment

New Accounting Stondords di cus on of iecertly ued

occounting
stondords ond their potertiol irrpoct on our Consol

doted Finonc ol Stotements

Resu/ts of Oqerot/ons on onoysis
of Kfoi consolidoted result

of
operot on for the three

yeors presei
ted in our Consoldoted

nor io Stoteirert order to ossi the reoder in urderstonding

our busire os whole certoir metrc ore pie ented for eo of

our four op roing egment

Liquidity ond Copito/ Resources on onolysis of osh flows off bol

once neet onungerrierh to iepuici mA coi tiocuol ooldo

tons ond comm tments ond the mpoct honges in interest rotes

on our bus ne

Durng 2008 Kforce old its ientific ond perdem Nursing bu

nesse See Note Di continued Operotions to the Consolidoted

Finonciol Stoterrents for more detoled discuss on The resul pre

sented in the occomponying con olidoted toterrents of operoti ord

comprehensive income IlossI for the yeor ended December 2008

include ocivity reloting to the Scient fic ond Nursing bu ne es os di

cont rued operotior Except os pecificolly noted our di cu sion

bdnv ovrludo oni ortkty rHotd t- tM riQnLfir ond Nursing bu

nesses which ore oddressed seporotely in the discussion of income

from discontinued operotions net of rcome toxes

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The fol owing is on ex curve ummory of whot Kforce believes ore

importont 2010 highlights wh cb bould be cons dered in the context

of the odditioro discussions hereir ond in onlunction with the Consol

idoted Froncio Stotement ord note ther to We believe su high

lights ore os fol

Net ervice revenues increo ed 0to $990.8 million in 2010

from $910 milloi 2009 Net service revenues increo ed

15.100 for Tech ond 14900 for hA ond decreo ed for HLS

ond 9.90 for CS
Flex reverue increosed to $951 .4 mi Ion in 2010 from

$881 million in 2009

Seorch revenu increo ed 38.60 to $394 mil ion in 2010 from

$28.4 mil on in 2009

Flex
gro prof morg

decreosed 50 bosis
pon ts to 28

20 from 29.20 in 2009 Flex
gros proft morgr ncreosed 50

bosis mt for Tech decreosed 110 bosis points for FA ond 360

bosis
po its for OS ond wos flot for HLS

SCM os rcentoge revenues for the
yeor ended Decemb

2010 wos 26.8 compored to 276c in 2009

rcome increosed 60.30 to $20.6 mi ion in 2010 from

Ilion in 2000

The totol omount out tond
ng

under tI Credit
Focility

increosed

$7.8 million to $108 rn lion os of December31 2010 from

$3 million os of December 31 2009 As re ul of the
expuo

tion dote of tI current Credit bocility we hove clossifed outstond

ing borrowings under the Credit hoc
ity current obility in our

Con olidoted Finonciol Stotement of December 31 2010

uted eorn ngs per hore in reosed 545c to $0.51 in 2010

fiorr $0 33 in 2009

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our Consolidoted bnonciol Stotements ore prepored in oc ordonce

th occount ng pr nciple generol occepted the United Stote

OMP In connecti witb tIe preporoton of our Con doted binon

ol Stotemert we ore required to rroke ossumptions ond timotes

ooout uture eveiits ono opply judgirieiit
tro obe the reporrod oirioui

of os ets liobilit es ievenue expenses ond the reloted closures We
bose our ossumpt ons estirnote ond judgments on hi torico experience

current trend ond ther foctor thot monogernent beleves to be relevont

ot the me our Cons lidoted binonciol Stotements ore prepored On

regulor bo is rnonogement view the occounting policie tirrotes

umpion ond judgments to ensure tbot our Con olidoted binorciol

Stoteirert ore presented forly ond in cordonce with CAAP How

eveç couse future events ond thAr effects connot be determined with

certorty octuol results ould differ from our sumption ond estimotes

ond such difference ould moterol

ur signifiront orrrunting pnhiro ow disu in Nnto Mm
mory of Sigi ificont Accounting Policies to the Consol doted bnonciol

Stotement included in tI Annuol Report Monogernent be/eve thot

the fol owing oc ouning timotes ore the most criti ol to oid in ful

under tonding ond evoluoting our rep
rted finon ol result ond they

require monogement most fficult subiective or compex udgments

ie ulting from the need to moke timotes obout the effect of motter

thot oie inherent uncertoin

Al AN iAE



Description Judgments and Uncertainties

Effect if Actual Results

Differ From Assumptions

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS FALLOUTS

AND OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE RESERVES
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Description Judgments and Uncertainties

Effect if Actual Results

Differ From Assumptions

SELF-INSURED LIABILITIES
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or Ia aug kptaa fKfoaa rrrronstah

attladata fgran.Waa ath ott mdc
todaterr ratF darv dsarv radf rout SAR

ard PAR whtah rta market nd

pian rg
mod aid ganaraly

aaa pied va aattan ta qua requ ra riaraga

nent make ampti ns at to apply adg

mant to datarm na tEa fair value of awa
leea

amps is aid adgmart in ad at

nat ng ii fatur vo at aL
Pt

exp ted diHdand yed tshf rats tar

apI yea tarrover ta aid future eriplo cc

to pt xar bal av or Fanga ti

ii as umpit mater at the

tjmat fa va

urd PARS ieqa roogm iv iONe

aript raga rg
ike Food it

rg

at pedorman nd it 3mp aye
tart rates

AR and RAPS Fava rtotn riarkat or

wh are inhe
artly

ffiaa it ast mat but

are mod ad ng aM nte an stm lot nod

We ra that teas robe be

that the wi material ahorga in il

future toot or as umpi iv detarmir

si ak ba ompet at or xpar waver

oataol re at or rot on stant wI
oat timata

amp may be axpa to ahonge

bbo ad or pat axpars ilat aid be

atarol or Fe kbo ad mpar at expan

rapot
tad in out finan tot nant no

raarioi aoftlao tao mtaaat fiFasi

bo ad ampat sattor

bonge va kb mp vicar

xp nawaldhava
mpa tadour tuaam ft

2010 by approximate $0.6 ion

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANU.S

lava fin benefit pan plor that bn
fit rtotr romed xa at ye ott the 3upp

mat tal Exaauttva titer at Plor ERR aa

Employee Barafit Plot ii Note

so idotad nora al iotemeni adad ir th

Arnao port for amp1 di or 0f iF

tim filt pior

WI ar stimoting ii abl gattor at rston

ord au amen bareti
pans morogenert

req red to make rtotr as umption and apply

adgman wr peat daiarr at oppr prt

ate aunt rot nus ra rioga samptiars

and exp atad fu are aonpat alan narea fo ha

patti port in th or

Wad tbl ii rat ooroblalka

ho theta mate to bonga the asti

motes at sampi or we use to ao aalota our

ob gotron may oaiuo sa is ore rot rst

niwil tatmoi osumpimrs we may be

axp ad gain thoi ould be motet ol

10 orge iFa aunt rota used to mao

am ih period parson ao ihe SERP da
irg

2010 would hod on nstgr
ant impo at

naiin ma fat 010

ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES

Se Not Ir ma Toxa the Nate

Cot doted ron Statement
it

oluded

ii Anruo pod or amp ate au star of

iFa mp nt fKfonaes tore oxaxp nsao

we the temp tory diffataraas that st of

Pa ambm 31 2010

at nsolidoiad affa tiva am tox rota rf

tax pornng pp tat imsovotobaia ir

tFavon utsdatt who1 nda ibu nas

Signtfi ant adgmeri required determ nirg at

affa tax rot aid ir volaoitrg at tax it

ira uding ii se that may be ur artoir

Kforav also raqu red to xat udgm ni with

ito Fe taol zot of ou rat deferred tax

Wad be availotihar tsar robe Ac

ii ii at ihara wil mat no1 change oa

lity
for ur arioti in ma tax sit or an

affa itva nooria tax rota var tao at

or not aons tart il at estimates ampi

isa may be xp to se that aId be moiental

aI arge our offa tiva ir ama tax rote

ft oar hnuit gop not aId hove mpo ad our

net ir ama 010 by approximate $0 milht
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NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In November 2008 the SEC is ued for mment proposed

roodmop regardng the potentiol of finon tatement prepored

in accordorce with Internotionol noncial Reporting Stondards IFRS

IFRS is set of standard ard interpretation adopted by the Interna

tional Accouning Standards Board Under the proposed roadmap

Kfoice would be required to prepare it
nancial tatemerts in accor

darce tE IFRS in our fi cal
year ending December 31 2015 Kforce

is currently se ng
the potential mpact of IFRS on it financial tate

rrent and will continue to follow the proposed roadmap for future

developments In February 20 the SEC relea ed poli tatement

confirming the continuous movement toward vote during 201 on

whether or rot to move ahead tF mandate for the required of

IFRS for U.S public companies as well as an estimated timeline

October 2009 the FASB ued guidance related to multiple

de iverabe revenue arrangement This guidance require ertitie to allo

cate reverues ai arrangement ing est mated sel ing prices of the

delivered good and ervi es ba ed on ng price hierar hy The

amendmen eliminate the residual method of revenue Ia at on and

require revenues to be ala ated using th reative selling price method

Thi guidance hauld be appl ed an pro pe
tive basi far revenue

auangement entered into or mater ally
trod fied in fiscal

years begin

nnganarafterjune 15 2010 with eary adaption permitted The Cam

pany
does not exp ct the adaption of this gu dance to have materia

impact our futuie r.ansasdatea inancial rtatemenis

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

ervi revenues far the year ended December 31 2010 and

2009 were $990 mi ian and $9 million respe vely which rep

re ents an ase of The increa was primarily due to our Tech

lwhich represents approximately .54c our total net ervi revenuesl

and FA gment lwhich represents apprax mately 90 of our net eiv

ice revenuesl whicf had year aver year increases in net service revenues

of 100 and 14 90 respectively Net service ievenues far HL

declined .8 primarily as re ultaf cast cutting initiatives of large phar

maLCULLa Lpani and d4a hring aJv rsultng frm sv0ral

merger Our OS egment experienced 9.9 decline in net ervice

revenues which was primarily attributable to continued delays in the tim

ing
of prale award as wel as the trend by the Federal Government to

ir source certain functions in an attempt to reduce expenditures

Flex
grass profit margin

decrea ed 50 ba
paints to 28.7 cam

pared to 29.2c far the
years ended December 31 20 and 2009

respectvey Kfarce experienced decline in Fex grass profit margin

across all
segment

with the exceptiar of Tech which increased 50

basis paints an year avery ar basi The decrea es experenced in

mast segments were primarily attbutable to the
campres ian in the

pread between cur NIl and an rates we as higher pa raIl taxes

particu arly unemployment taxes SOA
expense as percentage

net service revenues were 26.80 and 27 far the
years

ended

December 2010 and 2009 respectively

From an ec namic sandpaint temp rary employment fgures and

trend are mpartant md atar of staffnp demand which increa ed

durirg the
year

ended December 31 20 as compared to 2009
based an data published by the Bureau of Lab Staistcs BLS

While we believe the ma raemplayment picture continue to be rela

tively
weak with the unemployment rate at 40 as of December 201

temporary empaymert has expanded by 495000 lab nce reach

ing low in September 2009 In add tian the penetration rate Ithe

percentage of temporary staffing to total emplaymertl has ncreased

can ecutve month from its law of .32c in August 2009 to aver

in vember 2010 We believe tlat the
penetration rate could

surpass
the prior peak 2.0c achieved in the late 990s If the

pen

etratian rate of temporary taffing continues to increa we believe that

our Flex revenues can grow significantly even relatively modest

growth macrae an mic environment Management remains cautiously

aptimisti about the growth prasp ct of the temporary staffing industry

the penetrat an rate ard in particular our revenue rtfalia

though there can be no as urance that hi tarical trends will continue

arch activty and Flex
gra margins istarically

decrea heading into

the troughs of an anamic cyc ncrea aher an mi conditi

have hawn su tamed improvement and are the trangest during the

ak of an anam cycle Can istent wth thi trend we have

recent increases in Search
activity

Search revenues rea ed 38 far

2010 ampared to 2009 We believe these increases reflect ient

rebuilaing starf aher ignificart reduction dur ng 2uu8 and 2uuv We

expect this growth trend may flatten the near term which may be

reflective of the completion of the initial stage of our clients rebu ding

heir full time staff and secular shift to flexible
taffing

model

We have util zed the ma recent anam downturn to undertake

everal ignifi ant initiatives including II further developing and optimiz

ing our NRC and Strategic Accounts teams upport of our field pap

ulatan lul re tructurii bath our back office and held operations under

our Shared Services program ll upgrading our carp
rate system Ipri

manly our front end and time callectan system ard livI making other

technology nvestments des gned to in rease the productivity of aur field

Oo LIOtco bdv0 that ths inv tmns ha0 inLread pcr

ating efficency and enabled us to be mare respansve to our client as

well as provided far better operating platform to support the expected

future grawtl We beleve our field operations model which al aws us

to deliver our service offering in disciplined and cans stent manner

across all geographies and busine lines well as our highly entral

ized back off ce operation are competitive advantages and keys to

our future growth and prafitab ity We al believe that our dversifed

partfa of service afferngs which are prmarily dame tic will also be

key contributor to our long term financ al
stability
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Net Service Revenues The fol awing table ets fartk percentage af net serVce revenue certain item in aur can alidated tatements

af aperatian far the year ended

December 2009 2008

Revenues by Segment

Tech

FA

CS

54.4%

18.9

16.3

10.4

52.1

21

190

7.7

10000

Revei ue Time

Flex

Search

Increase

Decrease

1.5%
26.8%

3.5%
fl 10/

/0

lot
/0

ncrease

IDecreasel

HLS

2010

Net ervice revenues 100.0% 00.00

40

7.9

18

126

Net ervice revenues 100.0% 100.00

96.0%
4.0

96 900

31

Grass praf it .40

Se
ling general and admir istrat ye expens 27.6c

rcame IlassI fran cantinu ng aperat ans befare incarre taxes

Income flassl fram cantinuing aperatan

Net incame Ila

Th fallawing table deta Is net service revenue far ex and Search revenue by segment and changes fram the
priar year

93.400

6.6

10000

ii ord 2010

3460
41.7c

18 .7f

18 9f
18.41

2009 2008

Te

Flex

Search

$522220
16346

14.1%

59.0%

$457 544

10280

17 2f
l6l.3f

$493 282

26585

Total Tech $538566 15.1% $467824 110 0f $519867

FA

Flex $165831 13.4% $146186 16.01 74039
Scaxh 21365 28.2% l660 55.2 3220

TatalFA $187196 14.9% $162856 122.910 $211259

Flex $160247 2.0% $163481 ll2.8l $187486
Search 1666 14.7% 452 33 410o 80

TatalH $161913 1.8% $164933 f13.0 $189666

CS

Flex $103132 9.9% $1 14523 5020 76225
Searh

Total CS $103132 9.9% 14523 5020 76225

Total Flex $951430 7.9% $881734 l5.3l $931 032

Total Search 39377 38.6% 28402 157 010o 65985

Tatal Revenues $990807 8.9% $910136 8.7lo $997017
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Wh le quarterly cornpar are not fu
ly

discus ed herein certain quaiterly revenue trei are referred to discu sing annual comparisons

Our quartei operat ng su are affected by tI numb of
billing day in quarter wh ch is pr ded in the table below Th 2010 quartei

irfaiaaton presented far tI is

purpose only

Three Months Ended

aid
rt ij

December 31 September 30 June 30 March31

Blirg Day 61 64 64 62

ex Reverues

Te $138467 $137326 $129961 $116466
hA 47512 44437 38152 35730
HLS 38145 41007 41066 40029
Gb 23313 26190 27091 26538

Total Flex $247437 $248960 $236270 $218763

eaicl Revenue

Te 4402 4604 4130 3210
FA 5937 5733 5282 4413
HLb 719 222 455 270

Total arch 11058 10559 9867 7893

tol Rev ue

Tech $142869 $141930 $134091 $119676
FA 53449 50170 43434 40143
HLS 38864 41229 41521 40299

23313 26190 27091 26538

Iota Revenue $258495 $259519 $246137 $226656

Flex Revenues The
priniary

dryers of Flex revenues are the nurn

ber of onsu tart urs worked the consultant bil iate per our and to

im ted extei tI amount of bil able
expenses

incurred by Kfarce

Flex revenues for our large egrnent Tech have been strong cam

pared to the ginning stages of previou anamic ie averies wl

bnl is primaril7
nI tO randrdntn skill ats that ow

demand our great people and our op rating model recent CA

repoit proje ted 000 growth in2010 far the infarrnatiar technology

taffing riarket while our Tech egment grew We be eve that

our aperatirg model al aws to delver our seiv ce offering dis

ip
med and can istent manner acra geagraphie and busines

lii es TO operating model nc udes our NRC which we believe ha

been gh eff ctive ncrea ng
the qualty and speed of de

ivery

ce to aui ients particularly our btrateg Accounts We al

ieve that un ike tI ate 990s and early 2000s our cu tamer gen

erally did not over hre during tI ma re ent ecanami expansion We
also do not be eve that an exaciqerated cbnol qy bubble simi ai to

tI at which occurred pr or to tI economic dawr turn in the early 2000s

whi de reased demand for our Tech segment developed prior to the

mast recent downturn We expect see ontinued growth in 201

within our ech segment

Our hA egrnent experienced an increase in net service reverue of

1490 durng the
year

ended De ember 31 2010 compared to

2009 Accord
ng

to recent IA report the oveiall finai ce and

accounting egnnent wa to expect modest
gr

wth 40 in 2010 with

acceleiated growth 80 in 2011 and 20 Cons tent with Tech

klip.p tha thp si ss nf
ir grrrt ha bn nab b7 mar

NRC whicf has en particu ar effective meetu the demand

wthn the mortgage refinancing and foreco ure space
that has een

ignifcant grovtb in 2010 We expe to ee antinued growth in

2011 within our FA egnient

Net servce revenues for our HG segment decreased for the

year ended December 31 2010 compared to 2009 he Clinical

Research bu ne whi comp ed approxrnately 64 of our HLS

segment in 2010 experienced decrease in net eivice rev

during the yeai ended De emb 31 2010 ornpared to 2009
which we bel eve reflect the wnd dawn of large project and also

the tcuttinq initiatves of arqe pharmaceutical comqanes and delays

in
iring actvty resulting from everal mergers oth th sector We

expect that oui mica Research business may expenence
modest

growth re ult of the con inued impact of these items however we

believe in tI

ong term growtl prospects of th busines IF Health
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Informaron Maragemert HIM busine whcl comprised opproxi

motel 36 of oui HLS segment in 2010 on primarily of piofes

onals providirg medi ng ci tronscriptioi seivce to hosp to

and other ealthcare fa ilitie Net service revonue with HIM

ircieased .5 20 as Hospital cersu and spending continued to

in ieo We xpect to see ontinued giowth 201 within HIM

Our egment exper enced decl
ing re ults for th

year ended

Decerrbei dl 20 compared to 2009 whch we he eve pr ma

rily resu of the macr onomic env ranment and
pa

itical lands ape
the lang in the admini trati took pace aui OS segment

Has

been impacted by delay the tim rg of pro ect awaids wel as

cant nu ng tiei by the Fedeial veinmert to source eitain func

tian The
mai ri of our OS coi tract contain an in tial one year term

with faui op ion years whi are typcal exer ed At
II end th

teim the contra award
ypi ally go through campetitve bidding

process retain the cantiact Durng 2009 apprax matey 600

expressed peicertage of 2009 revenue of our OS egments

cantia were ub1ect to the re amp te prace Historically we have

been uc es ful in retainng antracts sub to the re ampete pro

althaugl there cai be no suran that we will be as successful in tfe

future In 201 management refocused its effort an busine develop

ment act vtie the umber of re compete and the resource can

ur ed reated to the re mpete pro ess have returned to rarmal levels

Management cam predict the outcome of efforts to reduce federal

pend ng ai whether the efforts wil material impact the budget

of federal agencie that are customer of aui segment We exp ct

ret ervce revenue within our OS egment to be flat in 201 as

result the continuing
trend of the Federa vernment to in our

tunctians and kederal uovernment budgetary delays and cutbacks We
continue to believe in he

ng term prospect of our OS egment

TI following tabe deta total Flex hour far ea segment and peicentage change aver tIe
pnar period far the

year
ended Decemb dl

2010

Increase

Decrease 2009

ncrease

Decr ase 2008

Ted 8333 14.1% 304 14.01 606
FA 5037 15.1% 4378 19.51 840

1971 5.2% 873 112 01 2129
05 1114 12.5% 273 51 84

Total hours 16455 11.0% 14 828 13 81 15416

TI hange billable expense whicl are in lud as mpanent of net services revenues are primarily attr butable to in rea es or decreases

in pralect warf Flex billable experses fai ea of our egments were fal aws far the years ended ember 31

ra 2010

Increase

Decrease 2009

ncrease

IDecreasel 2008

Te 4126 3.6% 983 57 2536
hA 374 98.9% 188 39.7
HLS 13723 2.1r/ 14016 132 20695

cc 538 53.7r/o 116 31540 280

atal billabe exp es 18761 3.0% 19350 118.810 $23 823

Search Fees The inciec or de rea in Search fees is pr ma

ly
attributable to the increa or decrease the number of place

ments wel as the
average

fee earned each pa ement Search

es in ude anver ion ieverues carve an cc ur when can

ultants iniia ly assigned to client an temp iaiy
ba is are ater an

veited to rmarent placement Our OS egment doe not make

permanent plac ments

prevaus mentioned Search actvHv hi rica lad rea head na

into th trough of an ecanam cyc in rea es aher conan carditians

have hawn su taned
improvement ai the

trange
dur

ng
the ak

of an anam ycle We cannot pravde any surances however that

historical trends II continue Search revenues incr ased 38.6c far the

yeai ended December 2010 compared 2009 Ir add tan Search

revenue increased equentally ea quarter during 2010 We bel eve

these incr ases ref tour cI erts rebulding their staf aher ignifi ant redu

tian dur
ng

2008 and 2009 We expect
th trend may ub de in th

near term aher the in tial ncrease but may sti grow
if the ecanami growth

continues Over the last several
year

Kfar ha aligned it Search busi

ness mare cIa ely with
it

Flex busines to maie efficiently meet tamer

need and reduce the mpact of the valatle nature of the Search busines

we as reduce the vera casts that mu be inve ted in estab ish ng
and

ma nta ng
the Search rkfarce
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Toto placement for each segment were os follows for tI

year ended Deccmber

Increase

2010 Decrease 2009
Increase

IDe reasel 2008

Tech 1118 51.3% 739 155 665

FA 1820 26.1% 443 48 310 2792

HLS 88 12.0% 100 l30.6l 44

Total placements 3026 32.6% 282 50 601

The overoge fee per placement for eoch egment wos os follows for iF

yeors ended December

Increase In reose

2010 Decrease 2uuv luecreasel 2uu8

Tech $14615 5.1% $13911 12.9 $15972
FA 11742 1.7% 11549 l13.4l 13329

18948 30.5% 14524 14.0r0 15131

Totol
overoge pa ement fee $13013 4.6% $12444 3.2o $14 341

Gross Profit Cross piofit on Flex
billings is determined by deducting the direct cost of services Iprimorily fex ble

per
onnel payrol woges poy

rol toxe poyrol reoted in uionce ond ubcontroct ostsl from net Flex servce reverue oddition oi si tentwth irdustry proctice gro profit

dollar from Seorch fees ore equol to revenue becouse there ore generaly rod rect co ioted witk uch reverues

The fol owng toble piesents for eo segment the
gross piofit per entoge

for the
yeor os well the increo or de reose over the preceding

ptwnd no fmllnAs

Increase In rea

2010 Decrease 2009 IDe reosel 2008

Tech 29.7% 3.8% 28.6c 31

FA 37.8% 0.5% 38.0 l15.9l 45.2c

29.9% 0.0% 29 15.1

CS 32.2% 10.1% 35g0 14 37

Toto gr ss profit percentoge 31.5% 0.3% 31 .4 19.21 34.6c

Chonges in the omount of Sear fees os percentoge of totol revenue or sigrifconty impoct totol gross profit percentoge becouse Seorch

revenues contribute 00c to gro proft os described pieviously Given thi dyromi Kforce monitors the gros profit percentage as percent

age of Flex revenues whcl ieferred to as the Flex gross prof percentage TI is provides management with the ne essary irsight into the othei

drivers total gross prof percentage such as changes in volume evidenced by change in hours bil ed far Flex and changes in the spread between

bill rate and pay rate for Flex

The increase ir Search gross profit from 2009 to 2010 was $1 .0 million composed of $9 million ncrea in volume and $1.6 Ilian

incr ase in rate he decrease in Search gras prof from 2008 to 2009 was $37 million composed of $30 mil an decrease in volume

and $6.7 mi lion decrease in rate

The following table pre ents far each segment the Flex gras prof percentage far the years ended December

Increase Increase

2010 Decrease 2009 IDecreasel 2008

Tech 27.5% 1.9% 27 00 Ii 27.30o

FA 29.8% 3.6% 30 17 810 350

HFS 29.2% 0.0% 29.2c 14 30./C

CS 32.2% 10.1% 35.8c 14.010 37.3c

Total Flex gross profit percentage 28.7% 1.7% 29.2c 12 310o 29.9c
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The increase in Flex
gross profit

from 2009 to 2010 was mi

ion compa ed of $26 mi or increose in vo ume ond $10.6 mu

ian decreo in rote Fe de reo Flex gro profit
from 2008 to

2009 wos $2 Ilion corrpo ed of rr lion decreose in

voume ond $f 0.8 mu lion decreo rote

In generol as econom conditions begin to improve and revenues

begin to incr ose there ypicolly log in our obilty to roise overoge

bill rat as quickly as pay rate in rease theieby negativey mpa ting

margins
In add tion the rease in payroll taxes part cuiarly urem

plo menitaxe ha impacted our ex gro profit percentage ir recent

year wh ch we expe may continue to ri Our Tech segment expe

rierc an incr ase in the Flex gr profit percentage for the year

eided December31 20f ampared to 2009 wI ch wa primarily

the suit a1an mpravement in tne spread bekween our oil1 and pay rare

and decrea in payroll taxes ult ng from the ring Incentives to

Restore Employment Act RE Act Th decr the Flex gro

profit percentag far our FA segment far ti year ended ember

Vil0comparedta 2009wasalsa impacted bya hin Flexhaurs

ent with higfer vo ume and low gro marg off et by decrea

in payi II taxes which aa
pi

mar tEe result of the Act The Flex

gross profit rcertage declire far ur OS egment
tEe

year
ended

De ember 31 20 mpared 2009 wa pumai impa ted by

shih tie typ of contract from time and materials to fxed fee ard

he to1 ow ng
table

present
ti es car panerts at 6A along with an

fes nal fe trave telephone computer and certa other exp es

far the years ended December

liii ordl 2010 Revenues

Cam pen atioi comm ss ans

payroll taxe and bei efts

0th

Impairment charges

cost plus arrangements which genera ly carry lower margin as well

as reduced
pri ng re0ulting from the Federal Oavernments efforts to

reduce pendu

gi
ficant cantirued fa us far the Firm is an aptum ng the spread

between bill rates and pay rates wi ich will fa us an pr ding our

aciate with als ecanami knowledge and defined programs to

dr ye mpr vement in the effe vene of aui pr cing strategy around

the taffing serv ces we provide trategy serve balance the

desire far optimal
lume rate effait and durat an of assignment

wh

ultimately maximizng the benefit far our lient can ultants and the

Firm Vie anticipate that our Flex gra piaf margin wi increase in

ea ur segment in 201

Selling General and Administrative SGA Expenses

Fartfeyeon ended cember 31 20f 2009and 2008 total am

mi ions camper atian payroll taxes and ben fit casts percent

age of SCM represented 83 82 and 55 18 exc uding

the goodwi and intangb set impairment charge respectively Cam

ssans and related payroll taxes and benefit are varabe ca

driven primar by revenues and
gra profit eveis and associate per

farmanc Therefore as gras profit eve change tEe expen es are

also generally anti ipated change but reman relativey can istent as

per entage of ievenues

other capt an whi inc udes bad debt
expense ease expen pro

an ab ute amount ai percentage of total net serv ce revenues

oaf of

2008 Re enue

SCA as percentage of net erv ce revenues decreased 80 ba

pains in 20f ampared to 2009 Th wa pnmaulyattributabeta

the following

De rease in campen atian and benef ts ca of net serv

ce venue which wa primarily related to an overall

decrease ampen at an re of ti Firms continued efforts

to align pay fan performance liii de iease the ca of pra/d

ing health nsurance to our employees as re ult of decline in

cia volume and
severfty during the

year
ended December

210 in ion inLro in th omunt LapitaiizVi abar Oct

to our sign
ficant ted nalagy proect

and livi decrease in stack

based ampensation re tng from $3.6 mu an charge incurred

from the celeraran of the vesing of certain equfty award dur

ing September of 2009 The de rea es were partially off et by

an ncrea compensation witi in our Strategic Accounts and

NRC teams which reflective of he investmen made by ti im

Decrease in ea expen
of of net erv ce revenues which

wa primar ly
attributabe to the acqu tion of our corporate Fead

quarters during May 2010 wh ch imnated any
future lease

expense
relat

ng to thi atian

Decrease in bad debt
expense

of of net service revenues

which wa primarily attributable the reduct an of our allowance

far ubtfui accounts to reflect the positive experience as it re ate

to our accounts rece vabie portfolio and increa ed
lanity

th

respect to the macroeconomic environment

Increase in professional fee of D.2 of net servce revenues which

pnmai
at btable an ocrua far tO cApVicd ttmnt

of cia action lawsuit at elated legal fees

Total SCA

2009 Revenues

$265183

$221602 22.4% $206 3f5 227 $232 189 23.3

43581 4.4 44 083

0.1

54 286

129409

5.4

f30

26.8% $251 268 27 $4f 884 41.7c
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Depreciation and Amortization Th followrrg table pie ent depr ciatior and anorization expense by major category for the years

erded cember 2010 2009 and 2008 as wei the ncreases decrea expenenced dung 2010 and 2009

or 2010
Increase

Decrease 2009

crea

Decrease 2008

xed as et depreciation

Capita lease asset depreciation

Capi alized oftwar amartrzaian

lntangrble set arrortrzatron

3777
1781
4925
2128

19.3%

14.5
11.3

6.6

167

2084

426

996

14.0

21

21

45

$2 777

2638

720

689

Total deprecrat an and amort zatron $1 2611 8.0% 1673 115 $1 824

Frxed set Deprecratran
TI $0.6 milliar ncrease in 20 puma

ly relates ta the acquis tian af Kfar es carparate headquarters rn May
2010 he $0 ml ian increa 2009 wa pnnar related to

ncrease the purcha of computer hardware furn ture and lease

hold rrproverrent wI ch were pnma for expansion in our business

and the number Ned offrce ea renewal

Cop/to Leose et Oepre rotron The $0 mil on or $0 mr Iron

decrea 2010 and 2009 re pe ely Were pnmonly re at to the

reduct or cost ossocated With edo cop tol lease rn 2010 or

2009 and ision to purcho tam computer equipment 2008

as oppo ed to leasing su ets

Coprtorzed Software Amortrzotron TI $0.5 mrrlhon rncreose

20 pr manly re oted to the coo mrencerrent ot omortizot or on everol

te hnology initiotve rmrplerrented dunng 2010 TIe $03 mrllior

decrease rn 2009 is prrmonly related to ertoin softWare becon
ng

fully orrorhzed dur ng 2008 and 2009

nton9rbeA set Amort/zot/on he .7 mrl ron de rea rn 2009 is

primonly reoted to the orrpleion of omortrzotron of certorn dertifi

ob intongrble 055 ocqurred the 2004 ocqu rt on of Ho nr

and the 2005 ocqu ition of Vr toRMS Inc

Other Expense Net Other
experse net W05 $1.3 mr Iron in

2010 $1 ml on 2009 and $2 mil ion in 2008 and consrst

prrmariy or rntere exper se reloreo r\forces nredrt Fa iliPy
he

decrea of $1 .0 lion in 2009 Wa pr many due to Kforce ontin

ued err pI on poyrr
down outstanding debt doIng 2009 and

2008 ord the reductron of Kforce weighted overage borrowing rate

Income Tax Expense Income tax expen percentage of

ncome from con irurng operohons before one toxe our effective

rote for contrnued operation for each of the three
year

ended Decem

ber 31 2010 2009 and 2008 was 38 41.20 and 2.29

re pect vely The decrease in Kforce effe trve rote for 20 rs pmo
rily

result of
higl er pretax et ir ome for 2010 and the impact of

unreo iz forign chong gain and lossw otr buobH to our pw

otrons the Rh Irppines The char
ge rn the effective tax rote for 2009

was primoril related to the orgely non deduct be goodw II imporrment

charge that occurred 2008

Income from Discontinued Operations Net of Income

Taxes Dr continued operotror include the con doted ome and

expdn of Kfor ientifc or Nur mg businesses Our the thre

mon ended June 30 2008 Kforce completed the so of rts Scien

trfrc or rdiemn Nur rug busine es re
ultrng

rn pretax gem of $7.3

mrl on for the or ended De ember 31 2008 Ir luded in the deter

onot on the pr tax go rs $2 iron of go dwdl tI at was lo

coted to tI orrying value of these bu me ses upon dispo tr ond

tram ochon expen
wI ich pr moril luded comm ions legal fee

ond tron action bonu totaling rn lior

In me tax exper percentage of income fr di continued

perotmons
before inc mc taxes for the

years ended Decenber 31

2008 and 200 was 41 and 39.3 respe tivey
Ihe increa

in tI effective income tax rote drs oninued op ration for the year

ended December 2008 is primarily related the non ductrbrl

port or of tI goodw that we al ocoted tI carry rg
value

of the
per

diem Nur mg bu me upon its pa itior

Adjusted EBITDA Ad1usted E8l DA non OAAR finonc

measure defined net ncorne before di continued operation

on co impairment charges ntemest come toxe depreciation

and amortization and omort zot or stock based ompen otion

expense Ad1u ted EB TDA not be considered measure of

finon io perrormor unoer genera ly occepred accounting prin

pIe Item excluded from Ad1u ted EBITDA are ignif cant cam

ponerts in under tending ord se mg our post end future fnoncol

performance and thi presentation should not be con trued or

inference by us tI at our future result wil be unoffe ted by tI

items ex luded mom Ad1usted EB TDA Ad1u ted EBITDA key

measure us by management to eva uote it operot ens ncluding

it ability generot cash few and onsequently momogement

beleves this is eful mnfermot to investor The mee ume ould not

be cons dered in solotion or as on olternot ye to et in ome

flows or other fmnon iol statement informnoton
pre

ented the unou

drod cordansad or elidod fi0 rol sto ndootors a1

financial pertormonce or liquidity The measure deterrr ned in

occordance with generally accepted accounting pr nciple and is

thus su ceptrb to varying co cu oti ns Al Ad1usted EB DA os

presented may be omperoble to srmnlorly tited measures of

atf er companies
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Som of th items thot ore excluded also impa ted certoin balonce heet re ing
oil or rton of on osset being written off

wtkout orresponding re overy of cosh we moy hove previously spent
with re pect to th osset In oddit on olthough we excluded sto

bo compen otioi expense lwhicl we expect to ntinue to ncur the tutuiel becouse it nor cosh expense the ossocioted stock ued

moy re ult in on increo our outstondng shores of to which moy result in the lut of our st ckholder owner hip interest VIe encour

oge you to evoluote the item ord the potent al ri of exc uding uch items wher onalyz ng our nonciol position

he following tob esent Adlu ted EB DA re ults ond ncludes recorciliot on of Adlusted EB IDA to net income for the yeor ended

Dec mber 31

liii lnd exa0p Ia aa ii 2010 Per Share 2009 Per Shore 2008 Per Shore

Netin omelosl

on from ntinued

$20634 $0.51 $12873 $D.33 184 1081 $12.13

op rohon netoftoxes 5013 13

Incom los from cort nuing opero iors

Intong be oss ts impoirrrent pretax

Deprecation and orrortzaion

Acc eration of PARS and SAPs

Amortizat on of stock option and SAP

Anortizaton PS and PARS

Intere texpers and other

ncorre tax expen

Earnings per
sI are adustment

20634

12611

6036
1254

12690

0.51

0.31

0.15

0.03

0.31

873

870

11 673

624

27

2620

338

020

0.33

0.02

030

09

00

007
003

23

89 211

29 409

13824

009

363

372

2258

928

12.261

28

035

0.06

009
006
0.03

0.03

Ad1ustedEBTDA $53225 $1.31 $42 145 $107 70042

Ir appra Ji tr cr aara tad tHE Apia rJV1 tkLa bad
La \veglteaa rag

tard tar riessul ir aid lasard Ha arartdiui hat hare

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

To meet our capital and liquidfy requ rements we primar rely on

operating ca low as we as borrowing under our ex ng
Cred

PacilV At December 31 20 Kforce had $64.9 mill on in working

cap tol compared to $37 liar in 2009 Kfor current ratio cui

rent as ets divid by current abilitie was óat the end of 2010 and

at the end of 2009 As result of the expration date of the current

Credt Pacil
Vy

we ave cia sified $10.8 milli of outstandrg barrow

ing undei the Cred Pa ilitv current ab lis our Cansa idated

Pinarcia Statem nts as of De ember 31 2010 whi has impacted

the ab measure As re ult of the increas Kforced long term

debt wh ch wa driver primar ly by the acquistian of corporate head

quarteis in May 2010 our peicentage of rrowings under our Credit

Paclibsta equ ncreas to 4.30 as of December 31 2010 from

1.3 as of De ember 31 2009

Plea see the accompany ng
Consolidated Statements Cash

Fows fai each of the three
year

erded De ember 31 2010 in the

Consolidated Financial Statement far mare detailed descr ptian of

our cash flow Kfarce principally focused an achieving the apprapri

ate balance ir the fol owing areas of cash flaw lii achieving posit ye

flow from aperat rg activities dl reduc
ng

the outstanding bal

ance of our Cr oit Facil
Py Idil repurcha ing our common stock iv

irve
ting

in our infrastructure to allow su tanable growth via captal

expend tures and lvi makng stiategic acqu tions

We believe that exi ng
cash and ca equiva ents ca flow from

aperatiors
and availab barrow

ngs
under our Credit Fa

ilify
II be

adequate to meet the capita expenditure ard working captal require

ment of our aperat ons foi at least the next months Hawevep fur

ther deteuaratian the economic environment and market candt an

among other thing cau negatively impact operating resu ts and hg

uidfty as we as the abiftt of our ender to fund barrowrg There

no suran that our enders wil be able to fund our borrowings

or dl if

opera ions were deteriorate and add anal firanc no were

to be ome nece sary we would be able to abta nancing

amaun sufficient to meet operating requirements or at terms wh ch

are sati factory and which al ow us remain campeftive

Actual results could also differ ma eria ly
from those indicated re ult

of number of factors including the use of currenty avai able resources

far passibe acqu
stians and ssible additional st repurchases

The following tabe pre ent
summary

of our ash flaw from operating

inve
ting

and financing activities as fo lows

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008ft at

Cash pray ded by lused in

Operatng actv ties 28590 $42696 89328

In
ting

activite 35768 160391 1394421

Financ ng actv ies 5421 134 3031 150 3091

Net decreasel increa

cash and ash equivalents 1757 132 1423
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Discontinued Operations

was previously di cu ed Kforce old it ientific and its per
diem

Nursing businesses on April 29 2008 and Jun 29 2008 re pe

tively
The accoripanying Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows have

been
pre en ted or combined basi continuing operation and dis

continued operatoi Cash fl provided by discontinued operations

for all
prior pen

ds including the
year

ended December 2008

were provided by operating tivities and were ot material to the cap
tal ie ource of Kforce In addtion the absence of cash flows from di

continued operations is not expected have
signif

cant effect on the

future
liquidity

finai cial position or apital re our es pf Kfor

Operating Activities

The
ignifi ant variations in cash provided by operating acrivitie and

ret income lb are
prin ipally

related to adu tment to net income lb

foi rtain non charges such the goodw and in tang ble asset

mpairment charge depreciation ar amort zaf expense to ba ed

compensation and the gain or sa of ontinued operations These

adius merts are re fully
deta ed in our Cons dated Statements of

Cash Floss for tI three
years

ended December 31 2010 in the

lidated Financal Statement Our largest source aperatirg Lash flow

tb collect an of trade receivable and our largest use operating

faws the payment of our employee ai nsultant populations

compensation whicf includes base alary comm sians and bonuses

Th dCLr in LO prvidW protHg aLtiVitiC 2010 psmar

resulted from tl increase in trade receivable net due to the in rea in

net service revenues ai the timing of calle tion

Investing Activities

Capital expenditure ave been made aver the years on Kforces

infra tructure we anti ipate growth our busine Capital expend

tures durirg 2010 2009 and 2008 were $37.7 millan $3.8 millan

and $8.5 million respectively The increa in cash ed far capital

expenditures during be year ended Decem ber 201 as compared

to 2009 and 2008 wa primarily result of the quisitian of our car

norate heabqiiarters in Mn 7010 for total purchase price
innliidinn

quisiian related casts of $28 million Capital expenditure during

2009 were below the level of 2008 primarily result of hI the
sig

nificant investment our te nalagy infrastructure in previous years

il priarit ng the uses of cash during the ecanomc rece son and liil

takng ime to trategically pan for future rye tments

\tYe expect to continue to sele tivey invest in our infras ructure in ardei

to support
the expected future growth in our busines Kfarce believes

it has sufficient cash and availab
lity

under its Credit
Facility to make

any

necessar capital expenditure in the fare eeable future

Cash proceed from the disposition of our ciertifi and per-diem Nurs

inq bus ne se were $1 mil ion fai the year ended December

2008 We continually review our rtfalia of busires es and tl eir aper

ations in ampari an to our nternal strateg and performance ab1ectives

As part of ths review we may acquire other bu ne ses and fuither invest

in
fully

dive and or elI parts of our currert busine se

Financing Activities

There were no open
market repurcha of common tack in 2009

or 2010 During 2008 open market repurcha es of common stack

were $36.7 million

Credit Facility

Borrowing under the Credit
Facility are Imited to 85% of eligible

account receivable of whcl unbilled receivables car be no mare

tI an 40c of billed rece vables less certain minimum availabi
ity

ieserve and bear interest at rate of IBOR plus .25% or Frime bluc

tuatians in tfe ratio of urbilled to bled receivable could result in mate

aI changes to availability from time to time Letters of cred is ued

under the Ciedit Fa
ility require Kfar to pay fronting fee equal to

25 of the amaurt of each letter of credit sued plus 25c
per

annum of the total amount of letters of ciedit outstanding To the extent

tI at Kfar has unused availab
ty

under the Credit
Facility an unused

line fee is required to be paid equal to 25c a1 the
average unu ed

balance an monthly basis Borrowing under the Credit
Facility are

principaIy ecurea ay our acc unts receivaae out are aI secured by

substantially all of the ets of Kfarce Under tl Credit Facil ty Kfarce

is required to maintain minimum fixed charge overage
rota in the

event tI at it
unable to maintain mm mum availability under the Cied

Facility
of $15.0 liar of December 31 2010 Kfarce had

ab under the Cred Faclity in exce of tl minimum requirement

theref the mm mum fxed charge coverage iatia of 25 to 00

was not applicable Kf rce be ieve that will be able to mairta the

minimum availability requirement however in the event that Kf rce is

unable to do Kfarce could fail the fixed charge caverag rar

wb ch would can titute an event of defau

29 od f%Lt vc ueptmbc 16 2009

CI Group Inc CT igned rgb and abligarar under the Cred

Fa ihity tagetl with carre pard ng portion of each of its out tanding

comm tted an and letter of credit obligations in ar amount equal to

$20.0 Ilion to Wa bovia Aher giving effect to this ignment the

commtments of Wachovia and CIT under the Credit
Facility are now

$50 million and $1 million respectively Kforce Inc incurred no

fee in conIunction with thi ass grmer and there was no mpact to the

maximum borrowing or atb er provi ion within the CreSt Facility

The Credit Facility expires Novembei 2011 Kforce currently

urdergoing an evaluation of var ous rancing alternative in luding

an exten ion of the exi
ting

Credit Fa
ility new nredit

fonility
and

alternative financing vehicle As result of the
expiration

date of the

current CreSt
Facility we have classified out tanding borrowing under

the Credit
Facility as current lability in our Consolidated Financial

Statement of December 2010 Kforce cannot provide any

assurance that
it

wIl be able to ecure alternative financing prior to the

expiration of the existing Credit Fac
lity

Kforce be eve that ca gen

erated from operating activities would be suff cient to fund operations

such an event occurs

As of December 31 20 $10.8 million wa outstanding and

$89.3 millon wa ova abe under the Credit
Facility Durng the three

morth ended December 20 maximum out tandinq barr winqs

under the Credit
Facility were $22 million The increase in the ca

provided by financing activitie for the
year

ended December 201

as compared to 2009 was primarily the resu of the qui it or of our

corporate headquarters in the second quarter of 2010 for total pur

cha price including acquisition related co ts of $28.9 million As of

Marcl 2011 $36.0 million was outstandng and $69 million

was available under tfe CreSt Fa
lity
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
Kforce provide tter of credit to certoin vendor in lieu of cosh

deposits At cember 20 Kforce Hod etters credit out tond

ing for worker compensation ond other insuror coveroge totolirg

$2 mil ion ord for
fociliPy eose deposit totoling $0.2 mill on Kfor

do rot hove
ony

oddironol off bolance Feet orrangement thot hove

hod or ore expected ove moterial effect on our Con doted

Finonciol Stotements

Stock Repurchases
As of De errber 2009 our Booid of Directors had authorized

$75 mil ior of repurcho of our common tock ond $72 mil or

remo ned ovailoble future repurcho Durirg the yeor ended

December 31 20 Kfor repurchosed opproxirrotely 0.2 oil oi

hore of commor stock for minimum income tox withholding on the

exercise of stock options ond SAR ond the vestinq of restricted tock

owords ot toto cost of $3 mi on There were no open
morket

repurcho during 2010 of December31 2010 $68.9 million

mo ovoilabe for future repurcha

On Decerrber 30 20 Kforce fled Form with the SEC

onnoun ing thot it hod entered into coiporote stock repurchose plon

in oc ordonce th Ru CbS of the Exchorge Act which wos effec

tve from jonuary 2011 through Februory 11 2011 Th
corporote

stock repurcl on wos sub1ect to certo price
morket volume ond

rring onstro nt which were pecified in the pon Fur uont to thi plan

Kforce repur
Fo ed mi on hore ot totol purchose price

of .7

mil ior Al Kforce repurchosed 0.2 lion shores ot total purchase

price of $3 mi ion from bruory 12 2011 through Morch 2011

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Th following tob preserts our expe
ted future ontroctuol obligot on of December 201

Poyments due by pei od

li-i atd otol

Les thon

yeor
Yeor Yeors

More thon

years

Operating ea obligotion

Capitol eose oh gotions

Cied focliPy

In eiest poyobe creoit foci

13 189

275

10 825

148

785

87

10 825

48

6611
58

793

246

Fur hose obligation 14344 6548 7024 772

Liob
thy

for uniecognized tox positions

Deferred coo pensotion plon iobility

Other el

20 678 967 094 310 307

Suppementol exe utive retirerrent plon

Suppement executive iet remert ealth pon

Foreigr def ned benefit
pen

ion plon lu

41 933

543

23 780

0383
17

404

86

22

31 550
440

23 354

Totol $1 37715 $26 144 $27691 $2 229 $81 65

laiTle trdi lbrxpae iN vrbr Ire urtettlystdetg gas va ai La Isar rgat rtaiie is drja xat ii wshsg Mit Ityar tebia Ig
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Kforce ha no matebal unrecorded romrritments losses
contingencie or guarantees

sociated with
any

related partie unconsolidated entities

Incame Tax Audits

Kforce periodically ubjec Interral Revenue Servi audts as well as state and other al income tax audits for various tax
year though

Kforce has experenced any mater aI Itablities in the
pa

due to income tax audit Kforce car make no assutan concerning future tax aud ts

Registration Statement on Form S-3

On March 2009 Kforce fled Reg stration Statemen on Form that ow the uance of up to $250 II on of amman stock and other

equity debt and firan ial truments for
genera corporate purposes

which may include capital expenditures the repayment or refinancing of debt invest

ments in our subs diane rktng cap
tal or the financtng of

pa
be

acquts
tiar or bu ines ppartunities Such filirgs ate referred to She Regs

tratiars Na issuance of ecuritte ha been made under ths
registratiar statement as of December 2010 There no surance that the existence

of the Shelf Registrat or wIl assist Kfarce in registerng its untie in cannectiar with future efforts to raise capital or far her purpa es
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The rnoi ogerrent of Kforce is respon
be fore tobli hirg ord mo ntoiring odequote interrol cortr over finonciol

rep rting
defired

Rules 3o 5lfl of the Exchonqe Act Kfor es irternol control sy fern wos de iqned to provde reosonoblo ossuiorce to Kforce rnonoqerrent

ond Boord of Drector regord ng
the preporot on oi foir presentotion of published fironc toternents

All inferno control
systems no rnotter how well de gned hove rherent lirnitoti rs Theref re ever those tern deterrnined to be effective con

provide only ieo oroble uronce wth respect to fnonciol stoternent pieporoton ond presentotion

Under the supervision oH th the porticipot on of the CEO ond the CFO Kfor es rnonogemrent osse sed the effectiveres of Kfoice% interno

ontrol over fironciol reportirg of Decernber 2010 Ir mroking th ossessrnert it used the cr terio et forth by the Cornrnittee of Spoi sorrg

Orgorzotion of the Treodwoy Cornrnissioi 100301 in Internol Control Integroted Frornework Bo ed or our rnent we believe thot os of

Decernber 201 Kforce interno control over finonciol reporting effect ye bo ed tI ose crterio

Kforces irdep ndei iegistered public occount ng
firrn Deloitte ToucFe ho ued on oudit

report on oui inteinol contiol over fnoncol

reporting
Thi

rep
rt follows
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To tF Board of re tars and ackho der of Kforce Ii

Tanpa oi do

We have audited the ac ompanyii ansalidated balan sF ets of Kfor Inc and ubsrdiarie Kforce of Decernbei 31 2010 and 2009

and tI lated con olrdated statement of op iations and omprehensive income ossf stockholders equfty and ca flows for each the thiee

years in the
pei

ad ended Decemn 31 2010 We have aud ted Kfor eS intei control over financial ieport ng as of December 2010

based on /nternaf Contr /nterated Frameur ark issued by the Comm tee Spans ru Organization tIe Treadway Commissan Kforce man

agement resporsible for tI rar ral tatemer ts for maintainng effectve intemna contr over finan reportrg and for ts sessment of the

effectivene of
ii terna contra ovei financial repaiing included in the

campar yirg Management Report an interral ontro over Financial Rep rt

ng Our ie par ibility expiess an apni on the or cal statement and an opinion oi Kforces nternal ntmol aver nancia rep rting
ba ed

on uraudt

We ondu ted ur audit in accoidan with tI tandards of the Pub Compai Ac ounting Oversight Board fUnited Statesf Those tandaids

iequire tI at we plan ai perform the audit to obtain rea arab sumance about wF tI ei the financ tatemei are free of mater al misstatement

and wheth ffe tive interi al ontr aver firancial rep rting was maintained in all material re pects Our aud of the inancial statements included

examning or te basi evidence upport rg
the amount and cIa ure in tI financial tatemert as ess rg the accounting pmu cpes used

and ignificant timates made by management and evaluat the overal finai cial statement pre entation Our audit of interna ontiol over ran

reporting luded obtaining an under tand
ng

interna contra over financia reporting asse ing the ri that material weakn exi

te ting
and eva uat ng

tF de
gn

and operating eff tivene of inte nol ontral ba on tI as risk Our audt in luded pemfommirg

such other edures as we con idered me ssary in the scum tance We believe tI at our aud pray de onable basis for our pin ons

companys nteina ontrol over financ of report ng pro es de rgned by or under th supervr of th companys pr ipal exe utrve

and
prrn pa

fran ff ers or per or perform ng
imi or function or effe ted the mpany board of dire tars manag ment and

er per
anne1 to provide rca onab uran rega ng the re lability

of iron reportir and the preparat on fir anc of tatement

external
pu pose in accordan witf

genera ly ac epted accourt ng prrnc pIes company internal cant al aver financial report ng includes

tI

pa rcre and
pro

edures that if pertain to tke ma ntenan of re aids that
rr

rea onabl detar ac urately and farly re lect the transac

ton and spas tans of ire asset tie company fty pmoVae rea onable as urar rhat rmar act ons are re oraea ne es ary to perm prepa

raram of fnancia tatememt in ac ardan with genera ac ep ed ac our tng prrn pIe and tkat re ept and expenditures of tl company

are beir mad any ordance wth outl arizat ons of managemer and re tars of tFe mpany and 131 provde rea onab as uran

regard ng Pr
entror or mely det cton of unauthorized acqur rtran use or di position of th campary as et that could hove material effect

on the nan ia tatements

cause of the inkerent limrtatror of internal ontrol over financa report rg inc udrng tf possibility ollu or improper management over

ride of control mater tatements due to error or fraud may not be pre ented or dete ted on me ba is Also proections of any evalua

ton the effect veness of the nternal control over financial reporting to future pen ds are ub1ect to the risk that the controls may became inadequate

because of har
ge car ditan that the degree of compliance tI tI

poli
or procedures may deteromate

In our op on the con of dated frnanca tatement erred to above present fairly in all mater al re pect
the finan ial

pos tian of Kfar

of December 31 20 and 2009 and the resu of their operation and their ash flows for ea of tI three
year in the period ended

DeLemiber ul 20 in LLrmity it oUu trng pnnLrp ca generally pted in th Unrd UtOt of Am in UW epmn vfor

maintaned in al mater respect effect ye rnterna contra over fnancial report ng
of December 2010 ba ed the criteria establi hed

in /ntema/ antnof /ntenated Framework ued by the Committee of Span or ng Organ zaran of tI Treadway Comm sian

Certif ed Pub oun ants

Tampa Florida

Mnirh4 Mt
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME LOSS

0H F1P Ii -n

Years Ended Decembei 2010 2009 2008

Net serv ce revenue

Direct casts af serv ces

$990807
678393

$910 36

624 57

$997 01

652 366

Crass
prafit

Selling genera and adrrinistratve
expenses excluding impairment

Goodwill and intangible asset impairment

312414
265183

28 979

250 398

34465

28647

29409

Se
ing general ard admiristrative

experses

Depreciatian and arrortizati

265183
12611

251 268

11 673

415884
13 824

Ircome Ia from aperatians

Other
expense In orre

Interest ncame

Interest expense

Other
expen ncome

34620

20
1274

42

23 038

99
43

93

85057

73
331

22

ame Ia fram antinuing aperation befare ncome taxes

Income tax expen

33324
12690

893

020
87 193

928

Incame lass from continuing operat ons

ome from di continued operaton net of income taxe

20634 89
013

mt income

Other compiehen ive Ioss ircome

Pension and
pa tretiremert plans adiustments net of tax

20634

267

873

602

84 08

389

Carrpr ensive income lass 20367 271 $183

Earn
ngs las per

share ba ic

Prom continuing operations

From ortinued operations

$0.52 $0.33 $12 26

Eainings loss per share basic $0.52 $0.33 $12

Eaining loss per shaie uted

Fm ci nuing ipcratiuns

From ant nued aperat ans

$0.51 $0 33 $12.26

Earnings loss per hare diluted $0.51 $0.33 $12

Weighted average hares out tanding basic 39480 38 485 39 471

Weghted average shares outstand rg
di uted 40503 39 330 39471

TI
orrp rm 11 ie nicaci part

liii dared 11101 Ic alec cia

24c t\



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 2010 2009

ASSETS

Current set

Cash and ash
equiva erts 1055 81

Trade recei abes net af alawarces of $402 and $6604 re pectively 148507 23 144

Ir ame tax refur re vable 5675 246

ferred tax asset net 4950 011

Prepaid expen and her urrent et 5014 924

atal current et 165201 137 137

dos ds 38130 11 4Q7

Other sets net 32941 32914
Deferred tax set net 8907 03 80

Intangibe asset net 7787 075

Caadwd 138078 137912

Tatal set 391044 339 825

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Currert rabrhtie

counts payable and ther rued liab litre 30602 25 437

crued payroll cast 54461 50 690

Current debt credit Facilhy 10825
Other urrer lab lities 4185 807

Inc me taxe payabe 250 279

atal current liablities 100323 79

term debt cred facr
Py

000

term debt other 2103 784

Othe long term iabi ties 34801 29 103

Total liabilites 137227 100

Cammitm rts and
cantingenc es ee Nate

Stockholder Equ ty

Pref rred st ck $001 par 15006 shares author zed

none sued and outstanding

Common stock $0.01 par 250 000 hares outl rzed

66542 and 63 281 rssued
respectrvey 665 633

Additional paidn capital 355869 338 890

Accumuated other camprel ensve 1480 11 2131

Retaired
earnrng 61979 345

Tr
asury

stack at ca 24823 and 24 76 shares respectrvey 163216 52 930

Total stackkalders equity 253817 226 725

atal lab ti and stockholder equity 391044 339 825

rEor ire orcr ija pcI ii cater CCflC
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CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUIITY

Yaar ErdadD cmbar3l 2010 2009 2008

Carnrnar ck ham

Fare atbcgnr 19 fperad

Exer af ck
ptrar

said tack
appre iatan ght

uan af ra tricted st ck

63281
1212
2049

61 866

615

800

60919

576

SI ares at end af
per

ad 66542 63 281 866

Camm st ck
par

alue

Baance at bcgrr ing
af

per

xeicis tack
apt an ar tack

appre rat an rights

Isuan ratrctd ck

633

12

20

619 609

Bakrnca at end af riad 665 633 619

Add tar paid capital

Baanc at bagr rg afparad

xeicis ta apt an and ta appre rat an rights

In aft tax bar ft fram st ba
arrpen atran

Sta ba ed ann par sat axpcr

Empla sta purcl ase plan

uanca af tn stack

$338890
8626
2337
6036

20

$325 87

5944
243

37

53

181

$310 65

2591

44

277

161

Baan at rdafrarr $355869 $338890 $325 87

Acc mu at atf ar amprehar ive lass anne

Baance begs ning alp rr

Pen ar and tretiremer plar ad ustment

net ftaxaf 70 51 051 ard 8310 respcctrv

1213

267

389

6021 389

Baance at end
pan 1480 2131 389

Retain earnrr

Baance at begr ning af
par

Net nc ma Ia sf

41345
20634

28472

873

$112 580

184 108

Baanc at end af
parr 61979 345 28472

Traa tack ares

far sat beginr ng
af

per
ad

Oper market rapur ha as af canrn sta

hare tar dared payment the axrrc price
af ta ptran

Share repurcf as far urn tax wtf haldinq an tn tad

ta tack apt ar axarcr as and st appracatian rrgkts

Emp ayaa
stack rd asa plan

24176

420

227

23 850

95

if

365

395

52

34

961

SI are at aid af
pan 24823 24 176 23 850

asury ta

Balanc at be9 rrrg af
par

ad

Op market purcf asa af camman st ck

Share tendaiad in payment af the exam isa Pr aaf ta aptians

SI ares pur ha ad far minimum ax withf an tr ctad

stack awards st ck apt an axe ci and ck appracrat ar right

Emplay ta purchase plan

$152930

6705

3581

48 824

17ff

3681

433

$11 108861

36
578

220
572

Baan at idat par ad $163216 $1 52 930 $149 8241

cr ii
rr iVr III IT

rr
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CONSOUDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

in alt

Years Ended cember 31 2010 2009 2008

Ca flaws frao aperatii activ ties

Net uuie lu

Adjustment ta re ancde net incane la to

ash piavided by ed in aperat tvitie

Ooadw and intangibe as et imparrrent

Deferred came tax pray ior benef it net

Can or sale of di cant nued pera ian

Re avery of pr siar far bad debts an account

ie eivabe ard at ei account rece vaHe re eive

Deprecia ion and arraifzatiar

Sta kba ed campen atan

Pensiar ai pastretirerrent nef plan expen

Alternativ long term ncert ye award

Amart xntinr of defeiied finnrr
rg rr ts

ax beneft at rbutaHe to to based campensat or

Exces tax benef attrbutab to tack based mpen at an

Defermd rrpei satian
ability increa Ide iease net

Gain an ca surrender value Carrparyawred life

Lassara etsa

Olei

lr rea decr ase operating asset net of acgu itiai

Trad receinab net

In am tax fund re evable

Pr paid expen and atl er urrert

Other asset

lrcrease Ide in aperatng liabilities ret of acquisitiai

Account payable ai other current abilities

Accrued payra cast

Income tax payable

Other
org term ab ties

in urance

20634

2534

2996
12611
6036
4025
1563

151

2337
1519
2431
1246

110
172

22366
5429

199
155

5688
3771

30
467

12 8a

870

28

319
673

6371
002

46

51

243

1899

36

12 79
220

197

45

241

157

12 758
17

13 853
978

184 08

29409
389
330

35

13 824

11 744

860

41

57
26

68

58

124

48

1236

476

13 798
41

608

CasI provided by peratiig tvties 28590 42696 89328

Ca fI ws fr invest rg acti ities

Capital experdituies

Pro eeds fran borrows
gs against

cash surrender value

of Company wred life insurance palicie

Pr miurrs paid far Campanyawned fe insurance poices
Acaui itan net afari re eived

Pro eeds from
posit or of bus sse

Pro eed from raw

Other

37747

4959
3331

351

13 847

13 345
109

70

92

18 505

594
52 404

036

25

Ca ed in investing activities 35768 039 39 442

Cash low from nan ing activ ties

Proceeds from bank of credit

Paymerts an bank me of cred

Payment of capita expend ture fnai cing

SI art term endar nancing

Prace ds from exercise of tack option net of shares

tendered paynen uf eAer SC prioe SULi\ gtiun

Exces tax benefit ham stackba ed campen atan

SI ares repurchas far minimum tax thhadng an

re trct stack awards tack option exer es and SARs

Open maiket purcl of amman tack

448490
440665

1752
523

1933
1519

3581

284 482

13 504
052
259

899

2368

395 232

407 540
12 706

563

01

57

220
36

Ca provided by used in financing activities 5421 34 505 50 309

Change in casl and ca eguivalents

Ca hand ca equivalert at beginrng of
year

1757
2812

152

660
423
083

Ca and ca eguivalent at end year 1055 81 660

yr ii ira ya Iii daiH ioi rn

27



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ii or

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Operations

Kfor Ir and ubsrdrau Kforce pr
r/der of

pr fessionol

taff ng eivi es and oluti to ts ustorners the fo lowing segments

Techna ogy ch Finon ond Accounting FA Heolth and ife

5cr HLS ond Government Solurons CS Kf ice provides

flexible stoff rg eivices ond solutions both temporory 01 ful time

bosis Kfoice operates througl corporote heodquarter Tompo

orido well
it 65 field office which are ocated tF rougl out the

Un ted State Ci of our ub id aM Kforce Globa Solutons In

Global pravid informaron technoogy out ourc seivice nter

nationally tI rougl two offices in Manila Rh ppines Our international

operations rnpn
ed

appr mately of net seivice rever ue for

ea of tF thr
years

ended De ember 31 20f and are nc uded

in our Te segment

Kforce erves ients fiom the Fortune 1000 th Federal Govern

ment tat and local veirment ocal aid icgronal coin panes and

mall to mid zed cam pan

Basis of Presentation

TI or dated finar al tatements of Kf have en prepared

in anton
ty

witi accounting pncip es gei erally accepted in the

Ur ted States of Amer ca GAAF and the mle of the Secur tie and

Exchang Commission SEC

Principles of Consolidation

The cons lidated financal tatemei ts ir
lude tfe ac aunt of Kfoice Inc

and its wfo lyowned ubsid one References in th ument to Kfarce

tI Company we our us refer to Kfarce In and it ubsidaies

except wher the ntext indcates atherw Al ntercampany tran act an

and ba once have been el noted ir con olrdati

In addition it who lyowned subsid ones the ansolidat fnan

cial sia ment of Coice 01 lude ii 49 terest
iii

oirr verrure

vh mas acquir th 2Q08 acqui itian of RDI ystenns nc

dNavus RDI RDI 01 dNavu Th
laint

venture is recorded

an nve tment an un an aldated
entfty

and ac ounted for under

the equity method of ac aunting Kfor es equity in tI eam ng of it

equity method inve tment recorded as ome with orre panding

nciease rn the nve tment with distubut or re ved reducing the nve

ment This irve tment hod an nsignficont effect an tI ampanying

con olidated frnor ral totements all years pie ented

Use of Estimates

Tho
picporatinn of finorriai statomnts in mnfnrmif7 Ai1 AAP

require management to make estimates and as umpt an that affect tI

reported amour ts of asset and liabi ties and disco ure of caningent

as et and iabi ites at tI date of the non Ia tatement and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting

period The mo nportant the timote and assump ions elate

tIe folloroing al wai ce foi doubtful oc ounts fa louts and otl ei

account evoble serves couning
for odwill and idenifiob

intangbe asset ard any reoted impairment elfin ured ab litres for

worker ompensaton and healtf nsurance st ckbased mpen

tian obl go ons pen ion and
pa tiet rem nt berefit pan and

counina for in ome toxe though these and other estimate and

umption aie based on the be ova able informaron actua results

cau be mat rially different fr these est mates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Kfarce ifies gh liquid nve tmerts with on
rig

nal initial

maturi of three ntFs or less as cash equrva ents Cash ard cash

equ valents on ist ash an hand with bank ether mmeicial

ac ounts or averr ght rntere tbeorrng money market coun and at

may ex eed federally in ur lim Ca and cash equivalents ore

toted at whi
approximate fair value due to the short duration

of their maturity

Accounts Receivable Reserves

Kfarce estoblshe it re erves far expected cred lo ses fallouts

earIi payment discounts and revenue adiustments based an pa expe

rien and estimat of patentrol future activ ty Specrfrc to our

lowonce for doubtful account wI campu es oppraximotey 70
of our oc ounts recevable re erve Kforce performs or ongong analy

sis of factor in lud
rg re er wr teoff and delinquency trends

pe

fr analy of
gnrfr ant ceivoble balances that are past due the

on entratian of counts re ivoble am ng lient and Figher sec

tor and tfe curr nt state of tI economy Trade re ervable are

vritten off Kfor after all Ilectron efforts hove beer exhausted

Account re ervable reserves as percentage
of

gross accounts

re ei abe were 2.OA and as ot December dl 20 ID and

2009 re pectrvely

Revenue Recognition

We eorr revenues from two prmory sour es Flexible
ng

and

ear fee Flexible bi ings or re ognized as the ervrce are provided

by Kforce temp rary mp oyee who are Kf ices legal employees whi

tI

ey ore working an srgnments Kfor
pay

all related cos of uch

empoyment lud ng worker compen otion surance tate and federal

unemployment taxes iol se urity
and certon frnge benefit Sear

fees ore re ognized by Kforce when employment canddotes accept offer

permanent erriployrierit uric ore cI eduled corrrrrerrce ernrployrr
errt

within 30 days Kforce records revenues net of an trmoted re erve for

fallout wh ba ed on Kforces hrstori al fallout experience Fallout

ur wI en condrdate doe not remo empoyed with tI client through

the contingen period whicl typica ly
90 days or les

Net servi revenu repre ent ervices rendered to customers less

redrts di unts rebate and al owances Revenue inc ude reimburse

ment of travel and outofpo ket expense Ibillable expense with

equivalent amount of expense recorded direct costs of service

Our CS segment generate ts revenues under contract that ore in

genera greater in duration tfan ur other egment and which an

span ro 7om prd tt05c cr undr mond
moteal Iwhrch account for the maarsy of th egment contract

fixed pu
and cost plu contra Cur CS segment does gener

ate any Search fee Except as provided below Kfor can iders

amount to be earned once evdence of or arrangement ha been

bta ned servr es are de vered fees are fixed or determinable and

collectobrlrty is rea onably ured

Revenu fart me and materials contracts which accounts for approx

mately 65 of thrs segments re\enue ore recorded based on con

troctuolly
established

Iling rates at the time servces ore provided

28



Revenues on fixed prce contiocts ore recogn zed on the bosis of

the estimoted percentaqeof ompleion Appioxinotely 28 of

gments ie ei ues ore recognized under th method Pr gre

toword completion typi oily
rneosuied bo ed on urred

as prop rtion of tirnoted total 01 other mea ure of

progre
when ovo obe Profit in gven period reported ot the

expected profit morgn to ochieved on the oveiol controct

Direct Costs of Services

rect ts of servi ore compo prmarily of payroll woges pay

roll toxes poyr
II related insurorce for Kforces flexibl employees ond

subcortractor co ts Due co of permanent pacemert servi es pr

man consist of reimbur abe
exper Due cost of seiv ce exclude

depreciation and amortizatror expense
whi presented on pa

rate line in the accompantyng cansol dated statement of apeiation and

camprehersive ome lb sI

Income Taxes

Kfor accounts for ncame taxe usng the as et and iabi
ity

appraa to ti

recogn ti
of defened tax ets and liabilr ie foi the

xpected future tax con equen es of diffei nce between the nancial

tatem carrying amoui ts and the tax ba ts ar iab lities

Unle it more ike than not ti at deferred tax et can be uti

Ized to offset future taxe valuatan lowance must be ie orded

aga rhat asser The rax nefir aeducti atrr autaae ro employ

ees disqua hying drspo tion Fares obtained from ncentve tack

options exerc of non qua if ed opt on and ye ting of restricted

sto are refle ted in iea in additional pad in capital

Kfarce eva uates tax sit an that have been taken or are expected

to taken in its tax returns and iecords liab
lity

for uncertain tax pasi

ions Kfonce es Mo step appraa to recognize and measure uncer

ta tax position First tax pa tians are recognzed if the weight of

available ev dence ndcates that it is mare likely
than not tI at the

pasi

tion will be su tamed upon examination including resolution of ralated

appea an litigation pro if any Second tax pa itions are meas

ur0d as argt amuunt brO thai as grcatc than 50

likelihood of ing realized upon settlement Kforce ecagnize interest

and nalties ated to unr agnized tax benefit in tie provision far

in ame taxes the companying consolidated financial tatements

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are carried at cost le accumulat depre iation Depre

ciati computed usng ti straight line meth aver the timated

ful lives of the as et The st of leasehold improvenients is amoitized

ng
ti straight me method aver the hoiter of the estimated efu lives

of th as ets ai the term the reated lea es whi generally range

from threm tn fiv nrs

Fair Value Measurements
Kfarc uses the framework established by the Financia Accounting

Standards Board FASB far measuring fair value and sclosures

about fair valu measurement Kfonce uses fair value mea urements in

areas that include but are not limi ed to the allocation of purcha

pn con ideration to tangible and identifable intangible sets impair

ment te ting of goodwill and long lived as et are based compensa
tion arrangement and capital lea obligation The

cairying
values of

cash and cash equivalent count recei able ac aunt payabe

and atl er current et and liabil ties appiaximate fair va ue becau

of tI short term atuie of ese instruments The carrying value of ui

debt under our Credit
Facilfty appioximate fair value due to the van

able nature the ntere iates under our redt aci
ity las defined

below Us
ng avar able market inf rmat an and appropriate va uati

methada ogies Kforce has term ned the estimated fair value measure

ments however considerable judgmer is required rr terpreting
data

to devel the est mate of fa value

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill

Kfoice rfarm goadwil mpariment ana ysis us ng the two step

method on an annual bass and whenever events or hanges in crcum

stances indicate that the
carrying

value may not be recoverable TI

iecaverabr
ty

of goadw is measuied at the
reportri

unit level whi

Kforce has determined to be ansistent tI
it operating egments by

campar ng
the report ng units carry ng amount inc ud

ng
adwill

the fair maiket value of tI porting un Kf ermine tI fa

market va ue of
it paiting un ba ed or we ght ng

of batl th

pre ent volu of
pr

ected future flaw the ome approa

ar the of comparative market multiple tl market approach

The incom appi
is based on umptions that are can istent with

Kfaice timate of future ca ow The market approach compare
each of orar report un rs ro atl er mparabe canipane

ba ed

an va uatran multiples arnve at fan va ue Factors requuing ign

cant judgment in ude among other as umpt or rebat to forecasted

operating re ult aunt ra long term grawtl rate and market

multiples Changes in ecar omi or operating nditrans that occur after

the annual mpa rment analy is and that npact the umptrans may

re ult ii future odwill impairment charge wI rd could be mater

to Kfoices can alidated fnancial tatements

is more fu
ly

described in te Kfaice completed its ar nual

gaadw impairment test as of De ember 31 20 for each of its

reporting unit and re orded rmpa rment the yeai ended De em

20 Nu Hpa rmnt Lbag ww rded fur tb yca

ended De ember 2009 and ar impairment charge of $1 28 429

wa recorded for tl year ended December 31 2008

Other Intangible Is

Identifiable ir tangrb assets ar sing
from ceitain of Kforces acqu sit on

nclude non amp te and employment agreements contra tual relation

hips ust mer contracts trademark and trade name For definite Ived

intangible sets Kforce has determined that the traightlne method is an

appropia
meth logy allocate the ca over tI nod of expe ted

benefit which
range

from one to years

Th
rmpn

rment nlnatr fcni inbefin te intningihl nssts wI rh

for Kfarce cons of trademarks and trade names is conducted on an

annua ba is or more frequ ntly events changes in rcumstance

dicate that an as et may be impaired As is mare fu
ly des ribed in

Nate Kfarce recognized impairment charge of $870 and $980 far

the
year

ended December 2009 and 2008 respectvely which

are included in gaodw and rntangibl et imparment
the accom

pony ng con aldated statemen of operation and campreher ye

ncome loss No imparment charge was recorded far the
year

ended

December31 2010
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Kfoice review nq lived assets for in-parimert whenever event or

cl or ge in circumstan es rrdrcate tI at tI

carry amount of uch set

may not be re overabe Re overab
Ifty

of long Ived assets rs moo ured

by mpar sor of the
carry ng amount of the asset group to the futuie

undrs ounted net cash ow expected be generated by tho as ets

If such et are ons to be rnparied the inn pairment cha
ge rec

ogn
zed is the am unt by wE ch tb

carry rg amount of the assets

ex eed the fair value of the assets Other than the mpa rment charges dr

cu ed rr the
prec ng ectron tI ere were other impa rrner charges

re ord during the three
year er ded December 31 .2010

Capitalized Software

Kfor purchases devel
ps

and implement new mputer oft

ware to nhar tI rforman of our Firm aide technology nfra

stru ture re rr costs uch payrol and
payro

related

and externa co ncurred during tb development stage of ea proj

ect are capita ized and cia fred as cap talrzed aftwane Kfoice

capita ized opmert tage rmpemer tat on cost of $4 504
832 and $1 durrng the

year er ded December31 20

2009 and 2008 iespectivey Capitalized aftware development

ost are classified atl er sets ret rn tI ompany ng con

dated balan heet and are rr
arnort zed over the estimated

usefu ye of tI hware whi
range

from re to fve
yeai ing

th strarght me mett ad

Corn missions

Our so rate make placements ar earn mmr ans as per

centage of actua revenue gross pr pursuant to calendar
year

ba is mms ion pan TIe amount of ommr son pad as

percentag of revenues or gra proft rea vo no rn reases

Kforce ac rue mmrssron for actual revenue or gro prof at per

centage qua to the percent of total expected comm on payable to

tota revenues or gro proft tEe ar as applr abe

Stock-Based Compensation
Kfor ac aunts for to kbased compen ation by measung the cost

empl yee er ces re ved exchange for ar award of quPy instru

ments ba ed on th grar tdate fa va ue of the award bat cost rs rec

ogn zed over the period rn whi the employee required to provide

rv ce excl ange for the award which is usual the ye ing period

No camp nsat on cost recogn zed for equrhy nstruments for whrch

employ do not render the regur te service For awards ettled rn

cash mea ure compensation expen ba ed on the fair value of the

award at each rep rt ng date of timated forfeitures Total cam

pensaI expen cognized during the years ended December

2fll flflOan3Ofl8zas$7CQQ $3and$ 7A/ rpor
tvely TI related tax benefrt for tl three

year
ended December

20 wa $2 989 $3 491 and $4 991 respectively

Workers Compensation
Kforce retains the cononi burden or the fir $250 per oc urrence

workers camper at on ms except hI in tat that
requ re partic

rpation in sate operated urance funds and
Ii

for
it

OS
segment

wh is fu insured for rker amp nsation aims VIorker cam

pensat on includes ong ng hea tI care and ndemnfty coverage
for

laim ai may paid ver numerous years
follow

ng
the date of

nury
Worker compen ation

expen
includes nsurance premiums

paid laim administraron fees harqed by Kfor es worker compen

ati administrator pr um paid to tate operated nsurance fund

and an mat for Kforce abIfty for Incurred but Nat Repoited

IBNR Ia and tI ongoing deve
opment

of exr ting
claims

Kfoice mate its worker ompen ation liabi based
upon

hi toi

ica cia ms exper en actuai
ally

deteimined Ia development factors

and quahta iv coi iderat on uch as aim management activities

Taxes Assessed by Governmental AgenciesRevenue
Producing Transactions

Kforce cal ects sales tax for var ou taxng authotie and it ur

icy
to record these amounts on net basis thu ales tax amounts are

not ncluded in net ervice revenues

Health Insurance

Except for certa
fully

sured eaith in urance ne of co erage

Kforce retan
ability

of
up

to $270 annual fan each health rn urance

pan parti ipant For its partially elf ured lines
erage

altI

urance osts or accrued using estmate approxmate tI Irabrl

Py
for reported claim and IBNR claim whcb are pr man ba ed

upon ar va uation of star cal larm
experrence tuarailydeter

mined mplet on facto and qua tatr review our hea th insur

expo ure including tI extent of outstanding claims and expected

change in health insurance co

Business Combinations

Kforce utilizes th acquisition method in accounting for
quisrt on

whereby the amount of purcl prrc that exceed the far value of the

qurred ets and assumed liabilities located to goodwrl Kforce

recogn ze ntangrbie ets apart from goodw they arise from con

tractual or ther legal rights or if they are capable of being separated

or divided fr the qurred entity and sold transferred ensed

rented or exchanged Assumption and estimate are used determin

mg the far value of asset acquired and Irabrl tie as umed in bu

ness voirroiriut orr vuluohur
iriturryibie acquired requ es Hot

we use rgnificant udgment rr determning fain value whether such

rntangrbes are am rtizabIe and if the et is amorrzable the period

and the method ahich tEe ntar grb set wrIl be amortized

Change in the nrtral
umptrons could lead to changes in amortrza

tron cI arges
recorded in our fmnan aI statement Addifona ly mate

far purcl ase
pri

aliocahan may change as subsequent information

came available

Accounting for Postretirement Benefits

Kforce re ognize the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined

brfit trnrmnt pan ar nr abilib in ift rnnsmdatd

balance sh ets and re ognrzes change in that funded status in the
year

which the hange occur through other omprekens ye income Kforce

also mea ure the funded statu tI defrned benef postretrrement pan

as of the date of ts fr cal
year

end with Irm ted exceptions

Amort zatron of net unrecogn
zed

gain or lass in accumulated other

comprehensive ncame is nc uded
component net rrodrc ben

efrt ost and net pen
dic

p0 tretirement benefit cast as of the begin

ng
of the

year
that net gain or lass exceeds 10 of the greater of the

proected benefit obligation or accumulated
pa tretirement benefit oblr

gatron If am rization is requ
red the minimum amortization shall be
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that exce vided by tF averag remaining ervi period of oct ye

piar partic par

Earnings Loss per Share

Basi am 01 Ia per hare rrputed as eon ir gs or as

divid by the weighted overoge mber of ama shore out tor

ing during the nod Bo weighted ov ioge ore outstord ng

rot ii ud unvested oie of restu ted st ck Rb or iformorce

occeeroted re tricted Li PARS Dr uted earnings or ioss

mon sFare is comput div drg ti earn rgs or ass attr butable to

commor shareh ders for the ad by tF weigF ted average numb

of common shares outstard dur ng ti period pius tFe diiutive effect

of st ck apion and oth potential dilutive cur itie as nor

tea tack
grar using tie trea ury sr ck mernad except vJere ti

ff of inc udir poteniai comm si are would be anti di utr

The following tabe sets forth the camputaian ba ic or di ut can rngs

or pcr Fare for tie tkre year erd Deccmbor dl 2010

2010 00 2008

Nunerator

ncame ia from

contiruing operati

in ome from dis ontinued

$20634 $1 873 $189 211

operations net of tax 01

income liossi $20634 $1 873 $184 08i

Den natar

We ghted average share

out tardrng basr

Cammor sock equrva ents

39480
1023

38 485

845

39 47

Weighted av rage ore

autstandirg uted 40503 39 330 39

Earning lb
hare ba

From car mu ng operat ans

From di cant nued operatiars

$0.52 $0 33 $12261

Fan ngs iiossl per shar basr $0.52 $0 33 $12

Fair ngs ha si per share diiut

From ontrr un operation

Fran dscontirued operation

$0.51 $0 33 $12.26

Earning bias
hare diluted $0.51 $0 33 $12 31

or the
years

end cember 31 20 2009 and 2008 the

total weighted average
award to purcEase or receve 74 078 and

540 hare of common st ck were not inc uded in the computat ans

of di uted earr ngs Ilossl per
share re pectively be au the opt an

uld nnuvm ira3 urr unnt dilutv fU ann UU
nnunys

las pr ura

Treasury Stock

Kf rce Board of Dire rs Board may auth rize are repur

chases of Kforces commar tack Shares repurchased under aid

authorization are held trea ury
for general carp rate purpa

ir uding rssuances ur der various empl yee are ba ed ausard

plan Treasury har are ac our ted far under the method and

report as redu ton at tackholder
equ ty rr

the ac ampanyir

conso idated finarc al statemert

Comprehensive Income Loss
Accumulated ther amprel cr si rncam las repre

nt th

ahcr tax mpact of unr
gr

zed tuarro gain an related

lii ti upplen nta executive re iremer pan and upp emer ta exe

tive ret renent ea th pan both of wh ch o\ ci limited num ber of

ex cutve ard defined beneft plar overrng ci be employ

ees in ur Phi ip ne op rat ors Becau each th se par

urfunded as of Decemb 31 2010 thc tuaral
gains

and lose

ar seas re ut of the actuar ci xperer cc of the par we

change in actuarial as umptan measuring tie aciated ab ga

tar as of year erd or an ii terrm date an re mea urea rt neces

sary TI nformai pr vided in ou car dated tatements of

aperati and mpreher ye income lossl

Subsequent Events

Kfar ider events that occur after ti balan sh date but

fore the frnancal tatement are ued deerm re appropr ate

ac aurt ng or ure for those event We eva uated all events or

trar trors ti at curred sub
quent ember 31 20 Oar ti rough

the me of fI ng aui Annua Report rm OK \A/e arc rot aware of

any ign
ifcant events that urred ub

quent to Decor 201

butpr it tlefirng uiAnnualRep rt nf rm OKtlatmoudlav

mat no rmpa ur so idated fir ancral tatemert

New Accounting Standards

November 2008 tI ued far cammer prop
ed

roadmap regard the
poter rancia statem prepared

in acc dan wtl International an Reporting tandards FRS

FRS is se af tardard ar interpretat an ad pted by the Ir terra

trana our ng
Standard Board Undo the prapa

ed roadmap

Kiar uld be repured prepa its finar statemert

darce wth IFRS in ur ca ear en ng
December 31 201 Kf rce

current as ng
the tential impa of FR an its ran al tate

ment and II cant nue to ho ow the
prop ed roadmap far future

do ebopmerts Februar 20 th SEC relea ed cy tatement

confirmro the can iruou vemert trwnrH ote drrrinj 201 or

whetb or not to nave al cad wi mar date the required of

FRS foi publi ompai re web as or st mated mebir

Oct ber 2009 th FASB ued idar cc related to multiple

delirerabbe revenue arrangemert TI is gu
dance

requires entrtre to

allocate venue in an arrang nt mated selling pm

the del vened good an ser ices based an ing pri ierar

The amendmen lim nate the nesrduab method of revenue allocation

and
cpu re revenue to Ia ated

usirg
the rebarve eblnr

pri

meti ad TI is guidance sh uld be app red ar pro pect ye ba for

nevenue arrangements en tered or maternal dif ed isca ars

bep rn an or after Jun 2010 with early adaptor pernntted

The Cam
pary

doe rot expe the ad
pt an tI is gu

dance to av

mate ab impact or aui future rsobidated financial to ement



DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Scientific

On Apr 29 2008 the Sc er fi Closr Dote Kfoice entered

into or As et Purchase Agre the Screnific APA pur uant to which

sold its Scientif bu ne nor core bus witl ts HLS segment

to Aer Sci ntifi LC tI Scier trfc Buyer for $10 500

pu oddrtrona earnout of $1 500 wl ch wa earned rn the thrd quar

ter of 2008 Ir nnectron with the cIa ing the ale Kf rce entered

ir to certarr ancriary ogre rrert wrtl the Scrent fic Bu er mc udrng

Iran tior er es Agreement tI entrf ISA Through the Screr

trfc ISA Kforce provided van temporary upport ervr es The fees

for these serv ce were nerally equivalent to Kforce ost Kforce Fad

no signrfr ant ontrr urng rr vem nt rr
the op ratons of rts ertrtrc

bu ress and su las fed ucl
operatrng re ult di cont rued

operatons begrrng 2008

In accordance tb the er tific ABA Kforce wa ob rgated to indem

fy
tI rent fr Buyer for rtarn osse defired exce of $50

Kforce oblige rons under tI
rr

demn frcat on prov ior of the crent frc

cea ed with the cx ept on of ertarr mrted ten on October 29

2009 Kfor eves the like iho of
any

future
expo rem te

Nursing

On june 29 2008 the Nur mg os ng Date Kforce entered nto

set Punhae Agmnt VIe Nn ing ABA pn uan tu ybh
it

old drem Nur
ng

business ron ore busir ss wrthrn rts HF

segment to Rea time Servr nc the Nursrrg Buyer for $1 500 rn

cash wI ich was pad at cEo
ng

and ub rdir ated secured proms ory

note in tI amount of $500 tFe Note The te bear rterest at

fxed rate 16.00 or due onJune 30 2011 Dung 20 Kfor

re erved payment on the Note of $200 wI ch rncud in selling

ger era and admmni trative expen the
accompanyrng conso dated

tatement of operat ons and comprehen rye come los due to it

rnsrgn ficance The remarnrng balance of Dc ember 31 20 has

be fu ly re erved on ect on wrtl tI cIa rrg of the sale Kforce

nt rsh irf rrtn rr Hr1 nnrmnts wfh thp Ni icrg i7nr
indHd

mg Tran ition Servr es Agreemert the Nur mg TSA Through tI

Nur mg TSA Kfor provided varrou temporary support ervices he

fee for th cry cc were generally equivalent to KforceS Kforce

ad
igr

fi ant ant nurng nvolvement the operators of the per

en Nur ng bu ines sold the Nur mg Buyer and as such cHssrfred

uch
operat ng re ults as dis or trued operatr ns beg nr rg in 2008

accordan th the Nursng ABA Kforce wa obligated to ndem

nrfy
the Nur ng Buyer for certarn as defined exce of $50

Kforces ob gation under the indemnrfr at on provrsrors of the Nursrng

ABA ceased wrth the excepti of certan Irmited item on June 29
2009 Kfor be eve the likelihood of any future exp ure rs remote

The financial results of Scientrfic and Nur ng
have beer presented

as As ontinued opera ions tEe accompanyrng con olidated state

ments perat on and compreFensrve income loss TI fol

ummar ze tI results froni discontrnued operation for the
year

ended

December

2008

Net ervice revenue

re cost of servic and

operatrrg exper

23604

22 43

167

Oarn on sac of

drsnnntmrmmenl
np rntmnn

Income from dis ontinued

operatr ns befo ome taxes 849
ncome tax expen 484

me fr di contirued

operation net of ome taxe 01

ncluded tI go on ale of continued operation for the
year

er ded December 2008 are transa tmon expen es which primarily

include ommm ens lega fees and trarsacti nu totaling $1 437

As of December 2008 there were no as ets related to drs nt nued

perations Kforce utrlrz tI cash
pr

ceeds fr the sale of ur ScAn

tfic and perdem Nur ing bu rn ses reduce out tanding borrowng

under our Cr Fa by we to repurchase comm sto

Acceleration of Equity Awards
Kforce grarted 361 Stock Apprecat Rrght and 575 ares of

Performarc celerated Restr cted Stock on anuary 2008 to

Kforces Chief Executve Off cer Chief Ernancial Offcer and the next

three ghest compen ated execu ye officer al ect vely Named

Executive Officer or NEO These equ Py
awards inc uded pro

vi on wI ereby estmrg
could be accelerated tI di cretr of the

Lompensation Lommittee sFou there be sutfmcment gain on the

al of rtion of Kforce bu mess As re ult of the dispositions

di cus ed above Kforces mpensation Committee approved the

accelerati of the vesting of the
equ Py

award on june 30 2008

whi re ulted the acce eraIon and
recognmt on of $6009 of cam

nsatmon expense during the
quarter

ended june 30 2008 hr

expense
ha been Ia fred in sell

ng general and administrative

exper ses in the accompanying consolidated tatement of
peration

and comprehensive ncome Ioss
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FIXED ASSETS

Ma1or as ification of fixed os ets ond related useful yes are

summarized as follows

December Usefu fe 2010 2009

Land

Bulding and rmpro ements

Furn fur and
equipment

Computei equipment

Leasehod improvement

Capita lea es

5892
540 years 24995

57 year 7261

year 5162
35 years 3914
35 years 6114

f3f0

98

148

69

6922

arc latcH

53338 26 275

deprecation and

amortzatron 15208

$38130

14 868

$11407

On April 2010 Kfor entered into purcha and sale agree

mert to acqure its corporate headquarters for purchase pr of

$28500 Thrs fran actron closed on May 27 2010 and was funded

under the Credrt Facrlfty Kforce rncurred $382 of cost that were

directly at butaNe to the
acqur rtron of ts corporate headquarters

whrch were capitalzed part of the purchase pr ce In add tion

force decreased the purchase price by $33 for certain balances that

arose as resu of rts prevrous operatrng lease whrch inc uded renta

obl gation that represented the drfferer between the straight ne rent

expense
and th sum of actua cash payments made and certain rent

prepayments The resultrng aggregate purcha price of $28 509 was

allocated between and and burldrng and rmprovements in the amounts

of $4 581 and $23 928 respectrvey The estrmated useful ives of

the bu ng and improvements range
from to 40

year Upon the

do ing of the transactron all ease agreements and amendment related

to our corporate headquarters were mmedrately termrnated

Deprecration and amortzation
expense

dur
ng

the
years

ended

Dumbcr 31 201 2009 arid 2008 was $5558 $5 251 od
$5 415 respect vely

INCOME TAXES

Th
provision for ncome taxes from continuing operations con of

the following

Years Ended Decembe 31 2010 2009 2008

Current

Federal 9062 $7 92 14 951

State 1094 547 2233
DC-rvd 2534

$12690

281

$9020

P52561

928

he provsion for ncome taxes from continurng operations hown

above varied from the statutory federal income tax rote for tI ose periods

as follows

Years Ended De ember 31 2010 2009 2008

Federal income tax rate

State rncome taxes

net of Federal tax effect

Non deductible goodwill impair ment

Other

Effectrve tax rate 38.1%

December31 2010 2009

Deferred taxe urrent

Asset

Account re ervable reserve 1580
Accrued lrabrlrtre 3721 327

Federal net operating

ss arryforward 386

Deferred compensation obl got on 378 41

Other 19 986

5698 6722

rabrlrtie

Fmpaid expen 748 17111

Deferred tax as et net currer 4950 011

Deferred taxe non currert

set

Deferred compen ator oblrgatron 7814 220

Stock based compensati 3911 944

Fensron and
po tretrrement benef plans 5349 605

Other 1352

18426

01

1581
Lab fres

Fixed asset 2790 265
Ooodwill and intangible assets 6729 7501

Deferred tax asset net non urrent 8907 10 380

Net deferred tax asset $13857 391

At December 31 2010 Kforce ha
approximately $10 272 of state

tax net operatrng loses NO sI wLch wil be carried forward to be

off et again future tate taxabe rncome The state tax NOLs expre

vary rg
amorrnt throrrgh 709

In evoluatrng the realizabrl of Kforce deferred tax assets manage

ment esses whether it is more likely
than not that some portion or

of the deferred tax assets wil be rea ized Management con der

among other th
ngs

the abr
ity to generate future taxable rncome nclud

ing reversals of deferred tax abr rt during the periods ir whicl the

related temporary dfferences wr become deductib As resu of

this evaluation no valuation lowance was recorded ago deferred

tax ets as of December31 2010 or 2009

35.0% 35 35 09

3.8

0.7

2.6

36

41

0.4

37.61

2.29

Deferreo rncome rox ossets and Irabirities are composed of the following
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Kforce periodically subect to U.S Internal Reverue Service audrt as

well tote ond other oco in ome tox oudits for vorious tox yeors As of

December 20 Globol wholly wn ubs diory of Kforce Coy

ernm nt Iding Inc Fod or ngo ng
oud of

rt 2008 tox return filed

with tEe Ph
pprne Bureou of nlond Rever ue as es ment reloted to

th oud hove be propos os of De emb 2010 Althougl

Kforce ho of experien ed ony mo rol liob lities the post due to

ncome tox oudt Kfor cor moke no as or ces tI at thi will contrr ue

Uncertain Income Tax Positions

July 2006 th FASB or fred tI count for un erta nty

rncome taxes re
gr

ized in or
entrty

finan iol statements and pro

rb re ogniti thr shad and measurement attribute for fir ancra

stat ment di co ure of tax po itions token or expected to be taken on

tax turr TEe rr pact of an uncertarr ome tax pos ton on tEe ncome

tax return mu be cognrzed at large amour that rs more kel

thor not be sustarr ed
up

aud by tI relevant
toxrng authorrty An

uncertain ncome tax po rton wIl not be gnzed if
it las le than

likel ood of be ng tamed Addit onally the FASB prov ded guid

an or de recogr tion Ia at on ntere and penalt es accounting

rn rnterrm perrods dr osure and trar for

liaton of the beg nning
and erdrg amour ts of ur recog

nzed tax beneft for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009

and 2008 osf

2010 2009 2008

Begnr rjbaance $238 $200 $517
Addiion rtatpo itr rs

of
pri years

53 80

ductror for tax rtrons

of
pri ryeor lap eof

app cobl statute 76 1421

Settlements 24 13231

End ng bolonc $191 $238 200

The nt amount of ti es unr ogrzed tax bnefit as of ember 31

2010 rf re ogniz would mpact the effe trve tax rate Kforce doe

xpe any gnrf cant hanges to ts uncerto tax pos tron in the

next months

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Kforce re ognizes mt rest and naltie accrued related to unrecognized

tax benef in income ax expen Durrng the year ended December

2010 and 2009 terest and penalte recognized and the cumulatve

amount accrued of each year-end were not
gnrfi

ant

Kfo ce ard ts sub arre icome tax return rn the dera ur

ct on ard varrous states Global file income tax returns rn the P1 ipp res

Wrth ew exceptions Kfor ro longer sub1e to federal state al or

U.S inc me tax examinatrons by tax outhoritie for ear before 2005

OTHER ASSETS

December31 2010 2009

Ca urrender value of life

rrsurance ice of
po cy

loans $3924 and $0 respectively $20096 $20 478

Capitalized oftware net of amort zat on 11982 650

Deferred loan costs net of amort zot on 26 277

Pr pard rent headquarters

of amorizot on 631

her non currer ets 737 878

$32941 $32914

The ash surrender value of mpany owned life insurar polrcres

relate to pocie maintained by Kfor eon certain part crpant the

def rred compen atron plan wh ch coud be used to fund the related

ob got on Note Gurdance regarding account ng purcha

life insurance wEch addre tIe amount tI at or be reported

on asset urder ompanys fe rr uran p0 icie bo ed up the

amount that car be reolrzed under the contractual term on policy by

polr
bosrs was adopted the fir

quarter of 2007 and it did not

love an impact on Kforces consolrdated franca1 tatements

Kforce
cap

talized oftware purchases as well drrect costs

ated with oftvvare de eloped for interr use of oppr xrmotey $6 258

and $2 705 during 2OlOard 2009 re pe tr ely Ac umulatedamor

trzatron of coptalized oftware was $22080 and $1 449 as of

December 2U and 2UU9 re pecivey Amortization exp nse of

cop to ized softwor durrng the
years ended December 2010

2009 and 2008 was $4 925 $4 426 and $4 720 re pe
tivel

Goodwill

TEe owing table ontains dis lo ure of changes in tEe carrying amount of goodwIl total and for each reportrng ur for tE two year
ended

De mber3 2010

Government

Solutions

104818

12 2071

102611
30

Prnan and

Accounting

006

Health and

Life Scion

$10397

To hnology Total

BaonceasofJonuary 2009 $16898 140119

Adustm nt to dNovu 12 20

Boon eosofDeember3l 2009 $16898 $8006 10397 37912

Adustment to PCCI

Balance as of December 31 2010

136

$17034 $8006 $10397 $102641

166

$138078

Irru rrrr000 prl cc or rico ucH ruril rceoi or or
rr yde duN
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Kfor performed it
annual rnpairment sessrnent of he

corrying

volue of goodw Ia of December 31 2010 ond 2009 We om

pored the caiiyirg
value ach of our foui repoiting units to ti esti

mat fa vaue For tie Decembe 2010 rnpairmenta sessment

Kforce estimated the faii ue HLS and CS reporting un based on

ghting of both he me appioacl and the market
approa

wh the faii value of Tech and FA reporting unit were carried forward

from tI December 31 2009 annual
impairmer ment tl

Decembei 2009
impa rment se sment Kfor timated the fa

valu of each our four
repaitn un based on we ghting of bati

the ir am approach and the market approacl

Discounted flow which erve as tI primary ba is for the

in ome appiaa
foi appl cable reporting unit were ba ed on di

cret finan ial toreca ts whi were developed by management tom

panning purpo
and were consi tent with those di tr buted wi hin

Kfoice Ca ws beyond the discrete reca pehad of five
year

were est mated using termina va ue calcu at on whi incorporated

historical and foieca ted finan ia trei for each reporting unit and

also or idered ong in earning growth rate fo pub icly
traded

peer mpan we the kfr rate ietuin teimira value

growtl rate of wa ed for each reporting un Far each cu

ah of an value of HLS and CS repoitu unit tI 20
inpar

ent te the ome approa va uation rcluded reporting unit ca

ow count rates representing each reporFng ur it weighted avei

age or cupi al C00 Fui the culcu iOH value of HLC

ard CS rt

ng units the 2010 mpairment te the market

approa applied pr ng multiple derived from publi traded guide

me mpanie that are comparab to
respe

tiv reporting unit to

determine ts value Kfarce ut zed invested capi aI revenue multiples

ranging fiom 30 to .30 and vested ap tal EBITDA mu pies

rangu from .0 to in order to va ue each of reportirg urit

under the market approaci Kfar signed weighting to eaci of

the invested capital ratios each report ng ui it based an the ratio that

predominately in the marketp ace to value ti ose type of busi

ne se Pub
ly

avalable informaion regaid ng
the market capita za

ton of Kforce was al con ideied in as es ng the rea oi abene of

the cumulat ye fa va of our ieporting unit

No goodw impa iment barges esulted from th December

2010 or 2009 annual inpa rment analy es of December 31

2010 Kforce determined that tI fair value of our Te PA HLS and

reporting unit exceeded the
carrying

amount by 59 079

58 or spectively Becau no ndi ators of impairment exi ted

for the rep rting urits the ecand step of the te to determ ne the mplied

fair value of go dwill for each rep rt ng ur wa not required

AIth ugh the 2U annual goodwill impairment analy is for htLd and

CS utilzeda umpt on we believe be ieasanable and fnancaI re

ts we be eve be achievabe we performed sen itivity analy

by independently modifying tI count rate long term growth ate ard

forecasted operating re ult none of whch md cated mpairment

Kfar recoided an impairment harge $1 28429 1$ 116 669 for

Te and $11 760 far PA in the three month ended De ember 31

2008 result fit ar nual mpa rment asse sment wi
repre

ented

87.3 ai 59 the Tech and PA odw prior to the mpa rmert

harge respectiv their carryu values exceeded their re pective

fairvalue Conssteitwthth approa the 2OlOand 2009annual

ii puirrnei ussessir cuts Plaice utiliz tie cuu 00 aHd uriui

ket
appr

ach to cal ulate fa value The mpairment harge in 2008

was pumauly iesult of the impact ti at the depre ed econom envi

ronment in lud ti tuimoil the nancial market
liqu diPy in the

iedit markets and ncrea irg obe Ian and ui employment rates

had on overall equity values as well our operations faieca ted cash

flows and market capitalization expeuer ed dur ng 2008

he fol owing table contans dis losure the gro amount and accumu ated
mpairmer

lo of goadw II for Ted and PA reporting units

the two year
ended December 31 2010

Technology nan and count ng

Cross

Amount

Accumuated

Impairmert

as

Carr ng

Value

Cro

Amount

umuated

Imparment

Losse

Carrying

Value

156255 $11393571 6898 9766 $1 17601 $8006
156255 $1139357 6898 66 $1 1760 $8006

$156391 $139357 $17034 $19766 $11760 $8006

Balance ofjamuary 2009

Balance of December 31 2009

Balance as of December 31 2010

There have be no impairment charges gnized foi our HhS and CS iepoitng units resu the carrying value goadwi foi each of

the two years
ended December 31 2010 represent the

gro amount of goodwil attributable to the repoiting un ts
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Other Intangible Assets

Durinq the three month ended June 30 2009 Kfor performed

rev ew of trode nome thot wa ocqu red in the 2004 ocquisitior of

Ho Kin or ond As ociotes In wh indicoted lo of morket

recogniton
ond

penetrotior
of this tiode nome We determined thot

the trode nome corrying
volue wos no longer recoveroble The foir

volue the trode nome wa bosed on relief from ioyo by
model

which considered eve1 input by Kforce result on impo

ment chorge of $870 wos recognized The mpo rment harge do

sifed
go

dwill ond
intong

ble osset irrpoiiment in the occompony ng

con olidoted stotement of operotions ond comprehensive ircome los

There wo no mpo rment chorge recorded during the
yeor ended

Dccembei 31 2010

As of December 2008 Kfor ed the recoverability of the

corryng vo ue of certo of its indefi ite lived trode nomes ond trode

morks as resu of signficont chorge in the monner in which certo

of the trode nome ord trodemork were being utlized Bosed
upon

this

evoluation Kforce deterrrined thot the
orryu

volue of certoin of
it

trod nome ord trademorks ocquired in the Joruary 2006 ocquisiion

of P001 Holdings Inc POOl wos no longer recoverable re ul

on impoirrrent chorge of $980 wos recognized The
impoirrrent

ci
orge

2008 hos been do fied in odwil ond intangible osset

mpoirment the
occomponying

consolidated stotements of operotions

01 corrprehen ye income lb sf

As of Decemb ii zulu and 2uuv intorgibie ossets net in the

occomporying
consol doted balance sheets onsist of non compete

ogreements emp oyment ogreements trode nome potent
trode

mork customer reoton hip ond customer cortroct Indefinite lived

intangibl ossets which cor ist of trode nomes ond trodemorks

orrounted to $2 240 os of December 20 ond 2009 Customer

relotionship customer contracts and other definite ved intangibles net

of ac uriulated amortization amount to $5 547 and $7 835 as of

December 31 20 and 2009 re ctively

Arrartizafon
expense or intangibe assets far eacl of the three

year

ended December 31 2010 was $2 128 $f996 and $3689
re pe tey ember 31 2013 and 2009 aLLurtula%d anu
tization of intangible sets wa $22 903 and $20628 respectively

Amohzaton experse for 2011 2012 20f 2014 and 2015 is

expected be $2 269 $1 110 $943 $752 and $634 re pectively

ACQUISITIONS

On December 2008 Kfor Government Holding Inc orida

corporation the Purchaser whall owned subsidiary of Kforce Inc

acquired all of the is ued and outstanding common stock of RDI through

Stock Fur ha Agreement the Agreement that was effective as of

Nov mb 30 2008 between the Purchaser Kfarce RDI each of RDIs

shrirhn Hers nr en nH in represertntive
nf RD sharphnldprs

Pur uart to the tern of the Agreement Kfarce acquired all of the out

standing stock of RDI far total ca purchase price of $39 145 the

RD Pur hose Pr ce The cash cansiderat an paid by Kfar was cart

posed of Kfoices cash an hand and bairaw ngs under Kfarces Credit

hoc
by

On the alas
ng date Kfarce paced $3000 of the total RDI Pur

chase Pr ce ito escrow to se ure RDIs indemnificaran abligat ans and

to ati fy certain adjustment to the RDI Purcha Price which wa
recorded as part of purdl ase price

The fallawng table summarizes the total purchase price
net assets

acquired ai irtanqible ets recaided canun ton th the acquisifan

Total purcl price $39 45

follow ng table ummarizes the estimated fair values of the tan

gible as ets qured and abilities umed at the date of acquisition

Cash

ALcunt ieivab

Othpr et

Tatala et 7114
Current liabilites 3077

Net targible assets acquired $4 037

As De ember 31 2008 Kfarce prelminarily ass gned $2998 of

the exce purchase price to ntangible et whch include ustorrer

cartia ts customer relat arsh ps and non compete and employment

agreement Kfarce ed pie minary eshmate of the weighted aver

ape useful fe of five years Based up the simlariby of Kfar es prior

qui tiars of Bradsai and P00 in 2006 and the simniarty of the

acquired Hentifiable intangible as et the pre iminary estimate of the

excess purchase price located to intang ble asset was ba ed upon

the
average amounts Kforce as igned to intangible as et in these

acquis tiors after taking into account the net tangble asset acqu red

Dung the fourth quarter of 2009 Kfar finalized its valuation and

recorded adju trren to the
prelimn mary values discu ed the preced

ing paragraph Kfarce determired the fair value of the customer relation

ships to be $3242 customer contracts to be $1 406 trade name to

be $40 and th non compete
and emp ayment agreement to be

$647 The ad1u tment nc uding any purchase price ad1ustment

curru atively resulted in de rea of goodwill of $2 207 Kfarce

determined the fa value of the cu tamer relatiansh ps using an excess

earnings metl ad whi ba ed the
present value of the pra1ected

after tax cash flows us ng
dsc unt rate of 16.7 after dedu

ting
the

fair value of the customer contracts The fair value of the cu tamer can

tracts was determined by Kf rae by analyzing the pre ent value of the

projected after tax ca ow of each individual contract ng
dis

aunt rate of 16.7 Kfarce determined he weghted average
useful

life at the date of the valuation far the customer relationships to be

years
customer can ract to be

years
trade name to be

years

and the ran compete ard employment agreements to be 2.3
years

The $zv of remaining excess purcha price was igned to

goodwill and was all cated to the OS ieparting unit The ignificance

of the goadwil balance wa principally due to tl value related to the

acquired waikfarce which is generally gnifcantly higher with Fed

eral Government contractor because among other factor the
maiar

ity
of the warkfarce pa esses valuable high leve security clearances

which are necessary to conduct bu ne with mast customers thi

sector During 201 Kfarce received bursement of $425 from

craw far certain indemnification claims

Gaadw II

Acquisition intangibles

Net tangibe et quired

$29 73

335

037

578

643

893
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As result of thi transoction being treated an asset purchase

und Inferno Revenue Code Secron 338lh1l1 01 the qoodwi

deduct be for tax purpose

The followng unaudited
pro

forma consolidated financial informa

tion for Kforce
gives

effe to tI RDI acquisit on which was effective

Nov mbei 30 2008 as if it had occurred of the beginn ng
of

2008 The unaudited
pro

forma re ult have been prepared for coo

parative puipo es only and do not purporf to be indicative of the result

of operations that actual wou ave re ulted had the acqusitians

occurred on the date ndicated or that may re ult in the futuie

Year Ended cerrber 31 2008

Revenue $1 028 136

Net Ia 182 306
La

per
hare basic $12091

Las per hare diluted $12091

Weighted average shares

outstanding ba 39 471

Weigl ted aveiage hares

outstai ding diluted 39 471

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Ac aunts payabe and other iued liabilitie con ted of the follow ng

counts payable

Accrued liabilities

Kforce ut lize maor procurement ard provider to pay certan of its

corporate trade payable The balan owed to th provider for the

tran acrans as of cember 31 2010 and 2009 was $335 and

$857 respecti ely and has been included accounts payable and

other accrued liabilit es the accompanying ansa idated balance

sheet The cask riaws assaciatea with these tran actiai have been

presented as financing activity the accompanying ansalidated

statement of ca flow

ACCRUED PAYROLL COSTS
Accrued payrol cast cansted of the following

December31 2010 2009

Payral and benefi $38688 $38 11

Payroll taxes 10549 123

Accru healtl insurance payable 3548 3410

WorK compensation 1676

$54461

2U42

$50690

10 CREDIT FACILITY

On October 2006 Kfarce entered into Se and Amended and

Restated redt Agreement with yndicate led by Bank of Amer ca

N.A the Credit Pa iItyl Kforce maximum bairawings under the

Credt
Facility are $140 000 which irclude revalv

ng aan tran he

of
up to 25000 the Revolving an Amount at 000

sub rn far letters of credit April 2007 an additional revolving loan

tran he the Additional Availabil
ty Amauntl that allowed additional

barrawu up to $25 000 was retired by Kfar

Borrowing under the Credit Facility are lim ted 85c of eIgbI

accounts recevable certain mininurn ava ab
lity reserve and

bear intere at rate of LIBOR plu .25 or the prime rate Letter

of credit ued under the Cred Facility require
Kforce to pay

fronting fee equal to 25 of the amount of each letter of credit

is ued plu .25c per year of the total amount of letters credit out

stand
ng

To the extent that Kforce has unu ed avalability under the

Credit Fac
ty or urused ne fee is required to be paid equa to

0.25 of the average unused baance on mantl ba Borrow

ings under the Cred ha
ity

are prin ipally secured by out accounts

rece vable but ar also ecured by ubstantially all of the set of

Kforce Urder the Credt Fac
lity

Kfarce is requ ted to maintain mm

fx charge coverage ratio of .25 to .00 in the event tha

it unab to ma nta nimum availab
Ity

undet the Credit Facility

of $15 000 of De ember 31 2010 Kforce had availab
ity

under the Liedit Facility of $dv 343 theretare the minimum xed

charge coverage ratio was not applicab Kforce be ieves that wIl

be abe to maintain the mm mum ava lablity requirement however

the event that Kforce unable to do so Kfor could fail the fixed

charge verage ratio wh would constitute an event of default

Kforce be ieves tI like hood of default is remote

On September 15 2009 and effect ye as of September 16 2009

CIT assigned ghts and abligatiors under the Credit Pa
lity together

with corresponding port on of eec1 of its outstandng cammtted aan

and letter of credit obligation in an amount equal to $20.0 million to

Wachovia After
gving

effect to this
assignment the commitment of

ova ond CIT Di tb0 rrvdi Fuuhity uie now $50.0 iiihlioii

and $15.0 million
respe tivey Kforce Inc ncurred no fees in

unction with this ignment and there was no impact to the maximum

borrowing or other
provisons

wthin the Credt baci
ity

The Credit
Facility expire

November 201 Kforce urrently

undergoing an evaluation of various nancing ternatives inc udng

an extersan of the exsting Credit Fac
ity

new redit
facility

and an

ternative financing vehicle re of the expiration date of the cur

rent Credit Faci
ty we have classif ed utstanding barrow ngs

under

the Credit Facilty as current iability in our Can idated Financial

Statements as of December 2010

December 2010

$18150
12452

$30602

2009

$14 891

546

$25437
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11 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Otkr tern aN Ne ansistek af the Iluwina

December 2010 2009

erred compersotion plar

Supplem rto executve

retirerr it plan

Accrued rent

Accrued ternotive long tern

incertiveNt

Supperrental executive retsemert

health plan

fltHr

$19711

12046
899

895

1250

$34801

$15 759

8316

670

21

411

$29 103

orce occourt for leo orrongements thot contoin hedu ed rent

co otion by recognizing rent
exper on traight line bosis ver

the leose term dffer betweer the troight ne iei expense

ond the ash poyment mode corded os rental obligot on

whch orrounted to $693 ond $2 47 os of ember 20

ord 2009 respective ond is cIa fed within crued nt the

toble obove

12 EMPLOThE BENEFIT PLANS

Alternative Long-Term Incentive

Or oi uory
2009 Kf rce gronted to certoin exe utive officers on

alt motive long term incentive ALTI which was
initially meo ured

over thr tron he hov periods of 24 ond 36 month respec

tively TI terms sp cifed thot ulimate anrual poyout could hove been

bos on the perf rmonce of Kforce common st ck eoch yeor relative

to its peer group defined by the Compensatior mmittee

bosed upon the ochievemert other morket condtions ontoined ii the

terms of the oword

Duiiiig tIe quaitei ended epen 30 2009 Kf0 es tour pnue

exceeded the sock
pri

ot the dote grort by 5000 for the tenth trod

ing doy re ult this ondit on being met the ultimote annual poy

out for eoch tronche become 50 of th
torget The foir volue of eo

tror he wos being re ognzed over the requisite servce peuod On

Decemb 28 2010 tE mpen otion Committee of the Boaid of

Dre tor opproved the accelerated ting
of the third trar he of tI

ALT whicl re ulted the recognit on of $449 of compen otion

expen eduring the quarter ended De ember 31 2010 Kforce recog

zed total compen otion expense reloted to the AL $1 563 ond

$2 467 for the yeors ended De ember 31 2010 ond 2009 respec
ml Drrnb 31 2f $2 is do 1id mtHr urrnf

iabli which wo poid ir Januor 2011 As of December 31

2009 $1 346 is los fed in othei curient liobilities which wos poid

in Jonuory 2010 ond 21 is clossified other
ong term iobilities

in the
comparying

onsolidoted balan sheets

401k Savings Plans

Kfarre hns qualifieh defined rantrihi tar 401
hf

Ret iement Sri

ng Plan tI Kforce 401 Plon over ng ubstontiolly Kforce Inc

employees Employer mot hing ontribut on ore dis ret onory ond ore

funded oni uo ly opproved the Boord of Duectors et of tb

Kforce 401k Plar ore held tru for he oe bereft of empoyee

ond or the benefi one On October 2006 Kforce cr oted the

Kfor Oovernment Pro Plon qualified defined ontributior

401 retirement soy rgs por the Oovernment 401 Pon which

cover oIl gble employee the OS segment Employer mot hing

ntrbution ore retionory ord ore furded onnuo as opproved by

he Board of rectoi set of the Government 401k Plan ore eld

in tru foi the beneft of emp yees ond or ther benefi ore

Kforce occrued motchii contributioi of $1 924 ond $1 829 for tI

obdve plar yeor ended December 2010 and 2009 re pective

TI Kforce 401 Plan and Oovernmei 401 Par hed combs ed

344 and 414 are of Kforce common tock of De ember 31
2010 and 2009 respe tivey TIe hares repre ented appi ximate

10 of Kforce out tandng hares as of each of the two year erded

December31 2010

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The 2009 ESPP allow aI eligible employees pur hase Kfar

mmon tack at 50 discourt from its maiket price at tI end of

aIling thiee month pur ha period and thout comm sians or the

purcl es Emp ayee are ble to par icipate tI 2009 ESPP

the next 2009 ESPP enro Inei date fo Iawirg ther date of re The

999 Emp oyee St ck Purchase Plan the 1999 ESPP expired dur

ng 2009 Pursuant to the 1999 ESPP Kforce ued 81 and 96 share

of common to at averag purcha prces of $7.21 and $8.82

per hare durirg the
years erded De ember 2009 and 2008

respectively These hare were trar ferred to the 1999 ESPP from

Kforce tr asuiy tack Na share were ued during tI year ended

December 31 20 pursuant to the 2009 ESPR

Deferred Compensation Plan

Kforce ha Nan Oualified Deferred Cam pen at on Plar the Kfor

NODC Pan and Kforce Nor Oualif ed Deferred Compensation

Government Practice Plan the KGS NODC Plar pur uart to which

el gible managemen and ghly compensated key emp oyee

def ned by U.S nterna Revenue Sei vice regulations may elect to defer

or part
of their campen atian to later

years
hese amount are Ia

ifi in accounts payable and other accrued liabilities payable with

the next year or as ther long term abi ies payable after the next

year upon ret ment or term iratian of employment At De ember 31

2010 and 2009 amount incuded in accounts payable and other

ULLIUCU Iiubii tie It0 to th0 00f0110d Ui ipensutu
tuaIeu

$967 and 049
respe tivey Amount rcluded other long term

liabi ites related to the deferred compen ation pan totaled 9711

and $15 759 of December 2010 and 2009 re pectvely

Kfarce ha ured the yes of ertan parti pant the deferred

pen ation par to assi tin the furding of the deferred ompensatan ia

bi
ty Compensati expen

of $1370 $1 145 and $1 274 was

gnzed for the plan far the
years

ended December 20

2009 ard 2008
respe tively
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During juy 2010 Kfoic received opproximotely $5.0 milion in

borrowinq oqain the co suriender vo ue of ts orn pony owned

lfe uionce policies Kf ice is at ob
igot to repoy

tI loon or ony

intei st thot socioted tl the loon wh ch expected to be

insign ficont Howe er he loon curiently being iepoid witl rrnel

prern urn poyrn ts wh cI oie being opplied ogo rst the loon the

errpoyee deferro sore being ubmittad The cosh surrender volues of

these Componyonnn life rsuronce policie $20 096 Inet of
licy

loons of $3 924 ord $20 478 ot December 31 2010 ond 2009

resp ively ore fied other sets net INote Si

Foreign Pension Plan

Kforce mom oins foreign defined benefit pension on foi el ble

emp oyees of the Phi
ppine

bioncl of obo that required by Philip

pine lohor low The pion defines retirement tho employee who

bay ottoin the age of 60 and have competed at least five
year

of

cred ted rvice Benefits payab urdei the plan equate to no half

rroi th soar for ach
year

of cred ted service Benefit under the pan

are paid out as ump urn to eligible employee at retirement

TI
igr ificant sumpti used by Kfor the tuar al valuation

include th dis aunt rate the est meted rate of future annua cooper

sahor ncieases and the timated tun avei rate of De ennbei 31

20 and 2009 the di aunt iate ed to determine the ectuaal
pr

nt value of the
pro

cted nef obl golan and
pen ai expen was

v.v30 and IU uu resp lvely The dis unt rate wa teimined

ba ad on longt rm Phi ippine gay ri mont unto yield common

ate with the
exp

ted
payout

of the beneft obligatan Thee timated

rate of future annue compei at on roe es Decemiber

2010 and 2009 was 5.000 and 6.50
respo tivey and was based

on historica arrpensotion increase as we futuie expectat ams The

Campamy opplie tuim ver rate to the
pec

fi age of ea gr up
of

empI as wh
range

from 20 to 64
year

of age For the year

ended Decembei 2010 and 2009 net per
adic nef cast we

$153 and $128 rasp ctivey

December 31 2010 and 2009 the
pro

acted benefit oblige

tiun eted 1tL uur fue df ned benefit
peno ufl plan we e694

and $446 ra pectivey wI ch is classified in other long term liabihti

in the
campei ying can olideted balance sheet

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

Eff ctve Dec mbei 2006 Kforce implemented Suppementel

Executive Retir mont Plan the SERF far th nefit of carte Named

Executive Offic rs NEOs The prirraiy gao of the SERF are to cre

ate en add tiaraI wealth accurrulat on opportunity restore lost queli

fied pension benefits due to government imtatians end retain the

NEO The SERF non quelifi
benef plan end does not nclude

dhnrrel uf rnrd rit f1rr rmrrpnsatinn

Norma ietirement age under the SERF defined as age 65 how

ever rten conditions ci ow far eai ret remen as early as age 55 or

upon change in con al Va
ting

under the plan is defined 100

upon participants tainment of age 55 and 10 years of serv ce end

prior to partic pant attainment of age 55 and 10 years of erv

ice Ful
ting occuis if participant

wth
years or maie of

involuntarily term noted by Kfar thaut ause or upon

death disab lity change in ontro The SERF funded ent rely by

Kforce and benefits are taxable the executive offi or upon receipt

and deductible by Kfarce wI en paid Benef poyab under tI SERF

upon the occurrence of queli ng tribut an event as defined are

targeted at 45c the over executive officers
overage ary

and

bonus as defined from the three
years in wh ch ti execut ye officei

earned the gbe solar and banu during ti Ia
years

of ampl

mont wh ch is ub ect to ediu tment far retirement pnor
the normal

retirememt age and the pait cipant ye ting percentage The benefits

under the SERF aie reduced far pait cipant that has not rae hod age

62 witk 10 years
of er age 55 with 25 eoi of ervice witl

per ertege
reduction

up to the norma retiiement age
Benefit ui der the SERF normally paid based on the lump sum

present value but may be paid over the life of the covered axe ut ye affi

or or year ennu ty as acted by the vered executive officer
upon

cammenc mei of participation in the SERF Noi of the benef

arned pursuant to the SERF ore ottbuteble to service pr
vided

pri

to Decerr bar 2006 For
purpa

of the moo urernent of the ben

afit ob igation as of December 2010 Kfarce has umed that al

parti ipant elect to take ti lump sum pro ent value option

Actuoriol Assumptions

The present tb tuorie sumptians ed deteimn no

tI actuaa present value
pro

tcd benefit obliget or at

Decembei 2010

count rate

Expected hr term iota of

retuin oi plan asses

Rote of future ompensation nciee

The following iepre en the weighted average
actuarial umptians

ed to terrnrne at
pen

di benefit ca far the
years

ended

December31 2010

Discount rote

Expected anq erm rate

return pan assets

Rate of future compen etion ncrea

The count rote was deterrn ned using theM adys Ae angterrm

corporate bond ye as of tI measurement dote with maturity corn

nsurete with the expected payout of the SERF ablgatiom TI rate is

also compared egens the Cit group Fans on Discount Curve end Lie

bi
ity

ndex to ensure the rate used is reasonable his index is widely

used by mpenies ti roughout tI United Ste es or is con idered to

be one of the preferred star derd for tebIr hing dis aunt rote

Due to the SERF bUng unfunded of December 20 end

2009 it not nece ery for Kfar to determine the expected long term

ret of return on plan asset Once funded Kfarce will determ th

expe ted ong term rate of returr on pier asset by determim ng the corn

pa on of the asset par fali the hi tarrcel long rm investment per

farmence end the current market andtions The urred rote of futur

campensehen ncreese is based on cambinati of factors ii lud

ing the tarical corrpenseti rncreeses for it NEOs and fu ure target

camper setron level for it NEC tek ng into ac aunt the NEOs

sumed retirement dote

2009

4.00% 4.75

4.00% 4.00

2009

4.75% 6.00

4.00% 000
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The pen
dc benefit cost bosed on octuoro assumption that ore

ieviewed on on oi nuol bo is howevei Kforce monitors these ossump

tions periodic bo is to en ure thot they occurotey
reflect current

expectoti ns of the co of providing retirement benef ts

Net Periodic Benefit Cost

The fo lowng represent the mponents of net periodc berefit co

foi the yeors
ended

Deerrber3l 2010 2009

Service co $3025 $2 295

irtere co 395 257

Arnortizotion of octuoriol loss 82

Curtolrr nt goin 12791

Net per
odic beneftco $3502 $2273

Chonges in Benefit Obligotion

The fo
wing represent the chonges in the beneft obligation for the

yeors ei ded

Dec rnber 31 2010 2009

Fro1e ted benefit obgo ion beginning 8316 $3 489

Service cost 3025 2295

ntere cost 395 2O

Actuoriol expeence ond ci onges

octuoi ol as umptions 310 275

Fro1e benefit obgation endng $12046 $8 316

None of the ab ye benefit ob igatior was furd as of De ember

20 The protected benefit oblgot above classified other long

teim liabilifes in the accorn pony ng con doted balance Feets The pres

ent value of the accumulated benefit ob igation as of Decemb 2010

and 2009 is $10 398 or 027 respectively

Contributions

There no requirement for Kforce to fund the SERF and as re

no contr bution have been made to the SERF ti rough the year ended

December 2010 Kforce doe not currently anticipate funding the

SERF during the year ending December31 2011

Estimoted Future Benefit Poyments

Benefit payment by the SERB whch ref ect the anticipated future serv

ice of portic pant ore expected to be paid lundscountedl follow

2011

201

2013

20

2015

20162020
Thereafter

Frolected Annual

Benef Fayment

Supplemental Executive Retirement Health Plan

Effective April 20 2007 the Board of Directors approved the Sup

plementol Executive Retirement Health Fan ISERHF Ito provide postre

tirement health and welfare benefits to certa executves The vest ng

and eligiblity requ rements mirror that of the SERF and no advance

fund
ng required by Kforce or the participants Consistent th the

SERF none of the benefi earned are attributable to ervices provded

prior to the effective date

Actuorio/ Assumptions

The follow
ng represents the actuar aI

assumptions
used to determine

the present value of the postretirernent benef obligation at

December

Di Sount rote

Expe ted long term rate

ofretumonpona et

fol owing repre ents the actuarial sumption ed to determine

the net periodic postretiremert benefit cost for the
years

ended

Decembei 31

Discount rate

Expected lorg term rate

of return on plan assets

The di count rate wo determined using the Moody Ao
ong

term

rporote bond yield as of the measurement dote with maturfty com

men urote with the expected payout of the SERF obligot on rate is

ompared against the
tigr up Fension Di count Curve and

Liability

Index to ensure the rate used reasonable

Due to the SERHF be ng unfunded of December 31 2010 and

2009 it not necessary for Kf rce to determine tI expected long

term rate of return on plan ets Once funded Kforce will determine

the expected long term rate of return on plan as ets by determining the

omposition of the asset portfolio the historical long term nvestment

performance and current market cond tions

TEe following represents the sumed health care co trend rates ed

determine the
postret rement benefit oblgation for the years ended

2010 2009

5.25% 5000

2010 2009

5.50% 5.50C

December31 2010 2009

Hea th care cost trend rote

as umed for next year

Rate to which the cost trend rote

is sum to decl ne

lultimote trend rotel

Year that the rote reoche the

ult mote trend rote

10 383

12721

829

8.50% 10.0000

5.00% 5.0000

2017 2014
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urned heolth core co trend rote con hove sgnificont effect on

the omounts reported for the SERHP one percent cEonqe in ossumed

FeoltI core cost trend iot would hove tEe fol owing effect

One Percentoge Pont

lncreo Decreose

$72 $h57
$176 $1142

Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost

The fol
owing repre ent the

component
of net per od postretire

men ben ft co foi th
yeors

ended

Dec mber3l 2010 2009

bervic cost $310 49

Interest cost 26 35

Amortizoron of tuor 055

Ooin fr chonge in ottrburon perod 41

Curtoilmert
go 80

Net period nefit goii cost $339 $14

Chonges in Postretirement Benefit Obligotion

he followinp repre ent the chonqe ir the postretirement berefit

obligoton foi the
yeor

ended

umuloted
p0 tretirement

benefit obligotion beginn ng $41 638

beivice cost 310 149

Interest co 26 35

Coin from onge in ottributior period 41

Actuoriol experience ond

cEonges in octuoriol sumption 148

zrrumulotcd pastmt rcmeflt borofit

obligoton ending $895 411

Noi of the obove benefit obligotion wo funded of De ember

2010 TI occumuloted postretiremert beneft obligofon ob ye hos been

clossified other long term ioblites in the
componying cor oldoted

bolonce sheets

Estimoted Future Benefit Poyments

nefit poymrent by the SERHP which reflect ontic poted future ervice

of the portic ports ore expected to be pod undiscourted fol ow

201

2012

201

2014

2015

20 2020
hereofter

Proected Annuol

Beneft Poyments

Pretox omoui recognized in cumuloted other mprehen ive

ncome os of December 2010 thot hove not yet been recoqn zed

components of peuod benefit cost for oil of Kfor es def ned ben

efit pension ond postret rerrent plon nciuding on in ignfcont foreign

defined bonefit plon consist entirely of octuoi oi goins ond los es on irg

from the octuoriol experience of the plons ond chonges tuorioi

ossumpti ns os follows

Pen ions Po tret rement

Net pretox octuoriol loss $2 302 $1152

The esimoted portion of the net octuorio loss obove tI otis expect

gnizd as mpnn ii diL bei cC in tb

yeor end og December 20 showi below

Pen ions Po tr rement

Recognized net octuoriol lo $1841 $7

he loss re ogrized in 2009 inc udes tEe
recogn

ton of urtoilrrent

goin tI ot me ulted from the teim notion one of th NEC
porti ipoting in

the SERF ond SERHP The curtoi ment go rec gn zed for tI SERF ond

SERHP $279 ond $1 80 re pe ti ely

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Poir volue is del ned tEe price thot wou me ed to eli on os

or pod to tron fei liobiliC on ext puce in on oideily tionsoctoi

beween rnorket
porticiponts ot the urennent dote It es oblishes foir

vo ue ieror Ey ond frorrework wE icE requre cotegorizng os ets ond

liobilitie into one of three eves bo ed on the sumption input in

voluing the osset oi obi
Py

ye provides the mo re iob rreo ure of

fo volue while Level geneiolly require ignifcont monogement udg

ment Level nputs ore unodusted quoted moiket prices octve mor

kets for identcol osset or obilities Level inputs ore observoble inputs

other thon quoted price irc uded eve such os quoted pri
for

br sets or iob bides ocrive rnorKet or quoted prices for oenticol et

or iobilites in noctive morkets Level
inputs include unob ervobe input

thot ore upport by little infrequent or no rrorket
octivity

ond ieflect

rnonogement own ossumpt on obout nputs ed pricing the set or

iobi
fty

TI Compony uses the following voluotior technques to mneosure

foir volue

Certo as et in pecif circum tonce ore meosuied at fan olue

on non recurring
bosis uti

zing
Level

input
sucl as goodwil otl er

intongible ets ond otl er long lived osset For these osset

ment ot for volue in period subsequent to tEeir initiol recogr tion would

be opplicabe if one or more of these assets were determined to be

mpoir
No rpoirmt cas mognizd ooscto durng

yeor
ended December 31 20

Elf ct toto of ervice ond inteme ca

Eff ct on pastietirement benefit obligation

De ember 31 2010 2009

41

45

337

103

41



14 STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS

On un 20 2006 the Fareholder approved the 2006 Stock

er tive Plan The
aggregate

number of shares of common stock tI at

Nov been ub1ect to awaids ur dci the 2006 St ck Incentive

Plan Ubiect od1u trrer up
cI or ge capitalization was

000 Or jUre 2009 the shareholder approved an amendment

the 2006 Sto ent ye Plan in iea he nUmbei of author zed

awaid tlat may Ued Under tIe 2006 Sto kr entve Pan fr

000 100 On june 25 20 th orel alders approved an

amer dment to the 2006 Sto Incentive Plor increa the number

authorized award that may be ued under tl 2006 Sto Incentive

Plan fiom 100 to 7850

The 2006 Stock ncei ye Par ows for the issuance of stock aptiors

stock opprec at on uqhts SAR PARS and RS sub1ectto sham avail

ability
Vest ng of equity instrumerts sued urder the 2006 Stock Incen

tive Plan determined on grant by grant bo Options exp re at the

er of 10
years

from the date of grant and Kforce ue new ores

upon exer se of optior The 2006 Sto In entve Plan terrrnotes an

Apr 28 2016

The Emp oyee Incenrve Sta Optiar Plor and Non Employee rector

St ck Opt or Plan expired in 2005

Stock Options

he awing table present tI

tivrty
under eo of the stock incent ye plans dis sed ob ye for the three year ended Dc ember 2010

Expe ted term

xpected valor
ity

Expected dividerds

kfree rote Idi

2008

6.7
yr

.40

000

700

Employee

ncentive

St ck Option

Plo

Outstondu as December 31 2007

ranted

Exerc sed

Parfert onc led

Non

Employ

Director

Sto Option

Plan

50

602

1371

12

933

Stack

scentrve

Plo

113

35

40
108

Wghted
Average

Grant Dote

Fair Va ue

Total

Intrinsi

Value of

Option

Exercisedoto

826

35

3711

3881

02

$6.47

Out tarding as of Dc ember 2008

Ororted

Exerci ed

rfeited Car dIed

615
57 301

16

1871

Outstondng of Dc ember 31 2009

Granted

16 31 108 2300

Exercr ed

Porfe ted Cancel ed

976
598

31 10 1017
598

Outstanding and Exercisable

asofDecember3l2010 587 98 685

We ghted

Average

Exercise

Prr Per

Shore

$1096

6.98

20.25

026

9.68

$1027

$1041

8.50

$14.74

9.47

$1 521

$1 332

$7195

Kfarce tI Block holes bptron pr crr model to derive the fair value of stock optiors granted The fa lowing assumption were used in tEe

voluotror of opt on granted during the or ended cember

vr7 Jo our rr rrJ NH rFrrKF rt ada nrLrJa rioorpobkorrrlogr vor op.rtrr

toed rr rr or air Kr TT k-iurrjaorr -rnr at rrirhrl oxpo red crrr liKe
pt

Fri tHv or traitpaiririords rrxruok

1r Nd roa 1/
rd ri oar
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No comper sotron expen was iecoided dur rg the year ended Decemb 31 2Q10 re ut of the grort dote forr volue having beer fu
ly

amoriz as Dc ember 2009 Durng the yeors ended De ember 31 2009 ord 2008 Kfoice re o9n ompensoti expen of $1 27

and $455 re pectvely

Stock Appreciation Rights

Although no requirement exrst ARs ore genero ly gror ted or the firs trod ng doy of eocf yeor to Kforces NE bo ed on the extert wE

ornuol ng rn acertive performorce gool wh ore estoblr hed by Kforc Cam pen ot on Commrttee du rg tI 90 doy of th yeor

of performon ore certified by tfe Compen ot on mm ttee hov ng been met ARs 9ronted dur ng the yeors ended De ember 2008

ci ff est 100 tI ree yeors from the dote of suor However ting oc elerated if Kforce ck prrce exceeds the tock price ot he dot

of
grort by 30 for

per
of 10 trodrr doy or rf the Compen ot or Committe termine thot th criterro occel rotor ore so fed Th

PARs granted Hrrring
the ear en Hed Denerrher 31 008 al antarned perfarmanne rat an ati re tI at elate3 tr the

ton of portror the bu ines ot ufficiert gain wh oh wo subiect to Compen otron Corrm ttee approval wos prey ly
cu sod

June 30 2008 the Comp otron Commrttee oppr ved the lerotion of tI vesting of the bARs thot were grorted rn 2008 re ult of the

ole of Kfor Scient frc ond
per em Nur irg

bu me es or re ult Kfor 00 eleroted the prey ou ly urre ogrrzed camp ot on expen

OS 00 oted with these oword

The llowrn9 toble
pre ents tI octivrty for tfe three eors ended December 31 20

The vo uotror of the bAR wos bo ed
upon

Block Schole valuatron model The followir

grorted during tEe
year

ended De ember 31

assumpton were ed rn the valuatr of SAR

2008

Expe ted term

Expe ted valor
fty

Exp cted dsidemds

Risk free rate

ólyr

6270
000

50

The followrng table summoriz rf rmoion about empoyee and director st ck optr ns under ol of the pans mertoned above as of

December 31 2010
Out tonding and Exer able

Range of Exerci Pr ces

$0.00 30

$531 9.3

$9.36 $1445

Number of

Award

Werghted

Average Wergl ted

Remairrg Average ota

Contractual Exer Intrin ic

ll Term Yr PrIce 1$ Valu

27

685

21

59

46

63

24

$1 .43

47

$1 393

532

670

$4 595

Outstanding as of oem ber 31 2007

Orarted

Werghted Total

Average ighted Ir trin ic

Exercise Average Value

Numb Prrce Per Orant Date of SAR

of SAPs AR Fair Value Exer

469

361

Outstanding as of December 31

Forfeit Cancelled

2008 830

28
Outstand mg as of De ember 2009 802

Exerc ed 633
Outstanding and Exercisable as of December 31 2010 169

$5.30

$1 66

8.94

1.04

0.32

$11.07

$11.27

$10.32

$3241

101 leeur rd air ursa fadrud rid rnh drrrnro uujaasurndu audawrjlreaaseia lnj sh bad Pr
hr ad Ia rardr ai aryir sa urn dli or baeduj in açr ad or ar par ii

lbVann dad rrdelurailanly fPfa ru kdurgaerr mrorua/e.sir up rdrorrn lo
rr

lcrhdsdrdyrd adrulrcidrra arpd.dr rr an

It irr1/o rJ/r daod cuoc cnuhr/
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Compen atior expense
ottbutoble to SARs recognized on

strooht line bo over the derived ervVe pen No compensoion

exp rse wo recognized during the
yeor

ended De enber 31 2010

or 2009 due to the
gront

dote foir value being fu
ly omort zed of

De ember 2008 During the
yeors

ended December 31 2008

Kforce rded orrpensoion expense
of $3 384 wh ch inc udes the

compensotion expen resulting frorr theJune 30 2008 acceleration

Performance Accelerated Restricted Stock

PARS ore per
odco

ly gronted to certoin Kforce executive ard ore

general bo ed or the extent by whi arnua ong term incentive per

formonce goofs which ore estobli hed by Kforces Compensotior Coo

mittee durirg the fist 90 doy of the
yeor

of performonce ore certif ed

by the Compensotion Committee os hov
ng

been met PARS gronted

during tI

yeor
ended December 31 2010 2009 ond 2008 ove

groded xyeor ye tirg pen
However vest ng

occeleroted if

Kforces losing sto price
exceeds the stock

pri
ot the dote of gront

by pre
estobi hed percertoge whi ho storicolly opproxirroted

500 for period of 10 trod ing doys

Vesting wo occeleroted for the PARS gronted during the
yeor

ended

De ember 2009 Kforce stock
price exceeded the stock price

the dote of gront by 500 foi the tenth troding doy during the
quor

ter ended eptember 30 2009 As result oil unr ognized orr

per otion expense
ossocioted with these owords wos celeroted

Kforce recognized totol compensotion exper
reoted to these PARS of

$4506 dur
ng

the yeor ended December 2009

The PARS gronted during the
yeor ended De ember 31 2008 50

conto red performonce bosed occe erotion feoture thot re oted to the

dispo ition of portion of the business ot suff ciert goin
whi wos

sub1ect to Compersotion Committee opprovo wos previously dis

ussed nJure 30 2008 the Compensotion Committee opproved the

occeerotion of the vesting of the PARS tI ot were gronted in 2008

result of the ole of Kforce Scientific ord
per em Nur ing

busi

ne As re uft Kforce occeleroted the
previou ly urrecognized

compen otion expense ossocioted with these owords

PARS onto voting ghts ord ore luded in the umber of hores of common stock issued ord out tonding PARS gronted subsequent to Sep

tember 30 2009 cortoin non forfeitoble rig dvidend oi dividend equivolents in the foim of oddti no ore of re tricted st ck ontoining

the some vesting prov ion os the underlying oword The fol owing toNe
pieserts

the octvty foi the three
yeors

ended De ember 2010

Number

PAR

299

575

575
12

Weigh ted

Averoge

ront Dote

Foir Volue

3.31

894
8.94

$13.92

$1 30

7.62

762

$1321

$13.31

$12.79

$13.31

Toto lntr nsic

Vo ue of PARS

Ve ted

The foir morket volue of PARS determined bo ed on the losing stock prce of Kforces common tock ot the dote of gront ond is omortized on

troigl ne bo is over the derived erv ce period which is determined using fottice model

During the eors ended Decembei 31 2010 2009 ord 2008 Kforce recorded mpen otion expense of opproximotely $493 $5 481

ond $6055 resp tively of December 31 2010 there wos $1 602 of unrecognized compersoton expense reloted to PARS which will

be recognized over weighted overoge remoining period of 69 yeors

Outstondirg os of December 2007

Cronted

Ve ted

Forf ited

Outstond
ng

of December 2008 297

Cronted 591

Vested 15911

Porfeited 20
Out tondirg os of December 31 2009 277

Cronted 1228
Ve ted 69
Forfeited

Outstanding as of December 31 2010 1436

$5 144

$6582

914

$12.87

44K i\ ND Si



Restricted Stock

Rb is periodically granted ta certan Kfarce executives and generally based on the extent by which annual lang term incentive perfarmance al

whi hare estabished by Kfarce Campensatian CarrnHttee during the fir 90 days af tl aref perfarmanc are certfied by the Campensa

tar Cammittee having been met Rb granted dur ng the year ended De ember 31 20 2009 and 2008 had ye ting
term ranging frarr

ane year ta six year

Rb anton vating rigEts and are included in the number af shares af cammor tack ued ard autstandirg Rb grarted ubsequent ta beptem

ber 30 2009 cantair nan farfeitable
right

ta divderds ar dividend equivalerts in the farm of add ti na share af restricted sta carta ning the

same vestirg piavisiai as tl ui derlying award he fallawing table presents the
activfty

fai tIe tI ree year ended December 31 2010

Outstanding as of December 200

Oranted

Forfeited

We ghted

Average

Orant Date

Far Value

333

8.31

9.55

8.96

9.74

8.46

993

9.1

$12.77

9.36

Total

ntr ns

Value of Rb

Vested

The fair market va ueof restr cted sto determired bo ed or the cbs ng tack pric of Kforce common at the date of grant and amortized

on straight
lin bo is over the service pen

Dur
ng

the
year

ended cemb 31 2010 2009 ard 2008 Kforce recorded
ompensation expen

of
approximately $1 105 $763 and

850
respe tively

As of December 2010 there wa $3 602 of unrecognzed camp nsation expense
related to Rb which wil be rec gnized

over weighted average remainng perod of 72
years

15 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease Commitments

Kfor lea
space

and operat ng ps et urder operating and capital lea es expiring at variou date tl some lea ancelab
upor 30

to 90 do notc The leases
requ re Kforce to pay taxes nsuron and mantenance costs in addition to rento payments

Future mirimum lea payments irc usive of accelerated eo payments under nor cancelable cap tol and operatirg eases are summarized

as follow

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total

Cap to eases

Pr sentvaue of payment

Interest

$1 491

380

307

57

583

11

$164

24

$49 3594
681

Capital Lease Payment $1 871 $1464 694 $188 $58 4275

Operating Lea

Pa ilites

Furnture and equipment

$5695
90

$4 163

34

$241 $785 $13062
27

Total Operating Lease $5785 $4197 $2 414 $785 $1 3189

Total Leases $7656 $5661 $3 108 $973 $66 $17464

The
pre ent value of the nimum lea payment for capita ease obligations ha been skied in other urrent liobili ies and long term debt

other according to tI eir respective maturities Rental expense under operating leases was $7 684 $9951 and $10 222 for the
year

ended

De ember 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respe tveby

Number

of Rb

80

57
1191

Outstard ng of De ember 2008 578

Granted 35

Vest 12091

Foife ted 59

Outstanding of December31 2009 345

Orarted 199
Vested 82
Fnrfit

Outstanding as of December 31 2010 462

69

$1093

$10.68
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Purchase Commitments

Kforce ha enteied into variou mmitments inc udinq amonq oth

ei rrpersatian softwoie ho
ting

aid cer arrangement con

tro with resort to lo aui annuol err ployee incentive
trip

201

ord 2012 and mmitrrent foi data center fees foi erta of aui

inforr atioi Fe hi
agy app cat an As of Decenber 2010 ii ese

comrritment amounted to appioxmately 344 and are expe

lobe paH as folows $6548 in 2011 $3 946 20 $30
r2013 $ó48in2Of4aid$124in2015

Letters of Credit

Kforce piov
des letters of credit to eitain vendors

ii
lieu of cash

depo its At cenber 201 Kforce had etters of credit outstand

ng or waikers compen atioi and ther rsurance coverage tota ing

$2 663 aid or lily
lease deposit totaling $171

Litigation

ed oui pievious fi

ng
with the EC Kforce is defen

dart in Cal fan ia action lawsuit al
egirg Ia sification

ifornia ourt Managei and eeking un pea
fied damag The

tentatv ttemert referred to in our Ouaitei Report an Form 00 for

the penod ended ptember 30 2010 ha be
pie irrirai

approved by Court in the ad ted am urt of $2 526 wh a1 ha

been orded wtl accounts payab and other rued iabiltie in

the ac onpary rg an dated oa ance she hearirg oi the ral

approva
scheduled take place in May 201

the ordinary course of its bus ne Kf rae fr time tme threat

ened with ga ioi or amed defendart variou lawsuits and

adm nistiative pr ceedings Wh le management doe not expect any

of these other matters to Fave material advei effect the am

panys resu of operat on finan ial tion or cash flaws
litigation

ube to certair rI erent un erta nt Kforce ma ntair iab
ity ur

anae uch amount ai th su verage
ard deductibles mai

agemert be ieves is reasonable The
principa

liabil
ty

ks that Kfarce

in uie aga nst are workers
compei

atian
pers na irjury dily

luiy upeity damage direnturs aM uffiLen iabi euun ai

ami sian employment practi es liability
ard

fidelity
losse There an

be no uiar that Kforces
liability in urance wIl over all event or

that the limits of
coveiage

will be ufficert to fu
ly over II abilities

Other than de cribed above Kforae aware of
any

it gation

tEat would rea oi ably be expected to have material adverse effect

an it results of operation it cash fI ai its finaraial condition

Employment Agreements
Kfor has ntered nta emplaymei aqreements with ertan execu

tve that provide for mirimum camp nsatior alary and cant nuation

of ceita beneft for six marth to three year per ad under certa

cucumstances The
agreemei

al
pray de for everance payment

of ne to tI iee arnual alary ard one ha Ito three times average

annual boi us if uch an mployee terminated thout goad cause by

tI employ or for go reas by the employee TFese agreements

aai tam rtain employment re triative covenants Kfaraes liab
lily

at Decemb 31 20 was approximately $57 if all of the

emp ayee ui der contract weie terminated without go cau the

employer or the emp yees resigned far go iea an fa lawirg

bange antral and $19 482 if of the empayee urder contract

were terminated by Kfaiae will out goad cause or the employees

gned far good an in the absence of change
of cai tral

Kfaice ha not ie rd
any ability related to the employment

agreemer ts as no evert have aurred tI at would requre payment

ui der the agreement

16 REPORTABLE SEGMENTS
Kfaiae reportable segmerts am fol aws Ii Te uI FA lUil ard

liv
OS Th determ nation wa suppaited by among other the xistenae

segmert presiderts respan
tIe far tI peratiars of each segmert

and

who al port ie tly to our chief
apeiating

de maker the nature

of tI segments op rat ars ard intarmatiar pie erted the ard of Direa

tar During thi as essment was determ ned that Kfarae al
rep rts Flex

ibe bi ings and Searal fee separately by egment
wh aF ha beer

incorporated into the
wing

table

star ally
and through our year

ended December 20

Kf rae ha generated any ales and
gross profit

irformaton an seg

ment bas Substantia all operator and long lived et ar acated

in the United States
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TI following table pravides infarmatan canceining the cart
ruing aperatons af aur egments far the tI ree year

ended December31 2010

Finance ar HeaItF and

Tecfnalogy Accounting ife Scienc

Total revenue

Cia
profit

2D09

Net ervice revenue

Flexible bil
ngs

45Th44 14o ao lo 48 32J 8e 34
Sear hfees 10280 6670 1452 284D2

Total reverue 46 824 162856 164933 14523 $910136
Gra prafit 133906 61 836 49256 40981 285979

2008

Net rv ce revenue

exible
lirg

arch fee

atal revenu

Crass prafit

17 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA UNAUDITED
The quarterly financa data presented below ha beer adlu ted where appli ab ta reflect the dis antu ued aperatiai af Kfar en fc

and per diem Nui ng busine es wh ch mare fu
ly

described Nate

Three Marth Ended

Marcl 31 une 30 Sept 30 Dec

2010

Net ervice revenues $226656 $246137 $259519 $258495
Crass praf it 68145 78395 83465 82409
Net in ame 2708 5144 6444 6338
Earnings per share basic $0.07 $0.13 $0.16 $0.16

Earnings per share di uted $0.07 $0.13 $0.16 $0.16

2009

Net service rev nues 231 309 225952 228 273 224 602

Gras prafit 72221 7162 72316 69821

Netircarne 3161 3907 22 3533

Earning per hare ba ic $0 08 $0.10 $0 06 $0 09

Earning per hare diluted $0.08 $0 10 $0.06 $0 09

During the third and faurth quarters af 20 Kfarce ieduced the lawance for doubtful ac aunts fal out and ther ac unts re eivab re erves

by $720 and $1 470 respectively wh cF weie recorded elling general and administiative
expei se in the

accompanying Carsalidated

Statements of Operat an and Comprehensive Income ILa sI The reductions resulted from evdence gatl ered during an angairg analy performed

an varaus factors in luding re ent trends specifi analy of signficant receivable balances that are past
due can entiatian of iece vable and

the current stat of the U.S oromy
Additiana

ly during th th rd quarter of 2010 Kfarce re arded an acciual the amount of $1 850 preliminary ettlem nt amount far an exi

ing cia action lawsu al eging
classif cation of Calfornia count Managers During the fouith

quarter
of 2010 an add tonal amount of $676

was re arded
reasing

the accrual far the ettlement wE ch uble to final cau approval to $2526 TI amounts recorded tI third and

fourth quarteis were bath mcarded in sell
ng general and admini trative expens in the ac arrpar yi

alidat Statement of Operatons and

Campreh ns ye Income ILas

2010

Net service rev nues

FE ble
billings

Search ees

Government

Saluti ns

$522220
16346

$538566
$159983

$165831
21365

$187196
70811

ata

$160247
1666

$161913
48414

$103132

$103132
33206

$951430
39377

$990807
$312414

493 282

26 585

519867
087

74 039

37 220

211 259

95458

87 486

80

89666

59669

76 225

76225
28437

931 032

65 985

997
344 65



18 SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Supplerrentol cash flow formation as follows foi the
year

ended December

Cosh pa during the
pen

for

Income toxe net

tr terest ret

Non Cosk Iron actior tnformotior

lox benefit fiom quol fyirg disp iti is of to opt on and ie tn ted sto

SI ores tendeied in poymert
of exeici pri

of tock opt ors and SAR

Comm Sto transactiars

Empoyee sto purcl plan

Equipment acquired under capital ea es

Pioceeds from di continued perati eld in escrow

Cash ed in coi nect on th
acqui itiors net

quisition co ts

Cash re ved in
acqu ti

2010 2009 2008

$13345
739

$103

830

322

6705
162

172

2111
586

1088

109

$1992

905

416
578

849

$1863
150

$38982

15781

109 $38404
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